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ABOUT YOUR FUND’s EXPENSES (UNAUDITED) JUNE 30, 2021

As a shareholder of the Funds, you incur two types of costs: (1) transaction costs, including sales charges (loads) on purchase payments, reinvested
dividends, or other distributions, redemption fees, and exchange fees; and (2) ongoing costs, including management fees, distribution fees and other
Fund expenses. Operating expenses, which are deducted from the Funds’ gross income, directly reduce the investment return of the Funds. The Funds’
expenses are expressed as a percentage of its average net assets. This figure is known as the expense ratio. This example is intended to help you
understand your ongoing cost (in dollars) of investing in the Funds and to compare these costs with the ongoing costs of investing in other mutual funds.
The examples are based on an investment of $1,000 invested at the beginning of the period and held for the entire period from January 1, 2021 to June
30, 2021.

Actual Expenses

The first line of the tables below provides information about actual account values and actual expenses. You may use the information in this line,
together with the amount you invested, to estimate the expenses you have paid over the period. Simply divide your account value by $1,000 (for
example, an $8,600 account value divided by $1,000 = 8.6), then multiply the result by the number in the first line under the heading entitled “Expenses
Paid During Period” to estimate the expenses you paid on your account during this period.

Hypothetical Example for Comparison Purposes

The second line of the table provides information about hypothetical account values and hypothetical expenses based on the Funds’ actual expense
ratio and an assumed rate of return of 5% per year before expenses, which is not the Funds’ actual return. The hypothetical account values and
expenses may not be used to estimate the actual ending account balance or expenses you paid for the period. You may use this information to compare
the ongoing costs of investing in the Funds and other funds. To do so, compare this 5% hypothetical example with the 5% hypothetical examples that
appear in the shareholder reports of the other funds. The Funds do not charge any sales charges. Please note that the expenses shown in the tables are
meant to highlight your ongoing costs only and do not reflect any transactional cost, such as sales charges (loads), redemption fees, or exchange fees.
Therefore, the second line of the tables are useful in comparing ongoing costs only, and will not help you determine the relative total costs of owning
different funds. In addition, if these transactional costs were included, your costs would have been higher. The calculations assume no shares were
bought or sold during the period.

Ending
Beginning Account Value
Account Value June 30, Expenses Paid Net Annual
January 1, 2021 2021 During Period* Expense Ratio

SHELTON BDC INCOME FUND
Institutional Shares

Based on Actual Fund Return $1,000 $1,205 $ 6.83 1.25%

Based on Hypothetical 5% Return before expenses $1,000 $1,019 $ 6.26 1.25%
Investor Shares

Based on Actual Fund Return $1,000 $1,204 $ 8.20 1.50%

Based on Hypothetical 5% Return before expenses $1,000 $1,018 $ 7.51 1.50%
SHELTON EMERGING MARKETS FUND
Institutional Shares

Based on Actual Fund Return $1,000 $1,025 $ 773 1.54%

Based on Hypothetical 5% Return before expenses $1,000 $1,017 $ 7.70 1.54%
Investor Shares

Based on Actual Fund Return $1,000 $1,024 $ 9.03 1.80%

Based on Hypothetical 5% Return before expenses $1,000 $1,016 $ 9.00 1.80%
SHELTON INTERNATIONAL SELECT EQuITY FUND
Institutional Shares

Based on Actual Fund Return $1,000 $1,058 $ 5.10 1.00%

Based on Hypothetical 5% Return before expenses $1,000 $1,020 $ 5.01 1.00%
Investor Shares

Based on Actual Fund Return $1,000 $1,057 $ 6.32 1.24%

Based on Hypothetical 5% Return before expenses $1,000 $1,019 $ 6.21 1.24%
SHELTON TACTICAL CREDIT FUND
Institutional Shares

Based on Actual Fund Return $1,000 $1,072 $11.41 2.22%

Based on Hypothetical 5% Return before expenses $1,000 $1,014 $11.09 2.22%
Investor Shares

Based on Actual Fund Return $1,000 $1,071 $12.63 2.46%

Based on Hypothetical 5% Return before expenses $1,000 $1,013 $12.28 2.46%

*

Expenses are equal to the Fund’'s annualized expense ratio listed in the “Net Annual Expense Ratio” column, multiplied by the average account value over the
period, multiplied by 181/365 (to reflect the one-half year period).



ToP HOLDINGS AND SECTOR BREAKDOWN (UNAUDITED) JUNE 30, 2021

SHELTON BDC INCOME FUND

Market Value Percentage o
100.0%

(inU.S. of Total 100.0%

Security Dollars) Investment 5
1 Ares Capital Corp $ 549,715 13.4% 60.0%
2 Owl Rock Capital Corp 494,812 12.1% 40.0%
3 Hercules Capital Inc 379,585 9.3% ’
4  FS KKR Capital Corp 359,571 8.8% 20.0%
5 Sixth Street Specialty Lending Inc 308,441 7.5% 0.0%
6 Main Street Capital Corp 279,412 6.8% Financial
7  Oaktree Specialty Lending Corp 262,703 6.4%
8 Barings BDC Inc 228,096 5.6% 99.80%
9  Golub Capital BDC Inc 212,025 5.2% 100.0% T
10 SuRo Capital Corp 188,860 4.6% 80.0%

60.0% T

40.0% T

20.0% T

0.20%

0.0%
Asset Management & Custody Banks Specialized Finance

SHELTON EMERGING MARKETS FUND
Market Value Percentage

(inU.S. of Total 40.0% T

Security Dollars) Investment 30.60%
30.0% T

1 Samsung Electronics Co Ltd $ 2,048,223 7.2% 22.40%
2  Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd 1,966,422 6.9% 20.0% T 16.70%
3 eMemory Technology Inc 1,280,180 4.5% 11.30% 14 00%
4 Accton Technology Corp 1,188,895 4.2% 10.0% T ’_‘ 5.70% 3.10%
5 Infosys Ltd 1,185,538 4.2% X ’_‘ I:I
6 HDFC Bank Ltd 1,169,554 4.1% T & ¢ & N
7  Kimberly-Clark de Mexico 1,168,846 4.1% e p s
8 China Meidong Auto Holdings Ltd 1,154,944 4.1% s & Qf &
9 MediaTek Inc 1,151,840 4.1% & ¢
10 Haier Smart Home Co Ltd 1,103,472 3.9%



ToP HOLDINGS AND SECTOR BREAKDOWN (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED) JUNE 30, 2021

SHELTON INTERNATIONAL SELECT EQuUITY FUND

Market Value Percentage 300%— 6.70%
(inU.S. of Total 2700 25.80%
Security Dollars) Investment
20.0% T 16.10%
o 15.00%
1  Element Fleet Management Corp $ 8,755,744 5.5%
2 CRHPLC 8,421,163 5.3% 1 10. 40%
3 ASML Holding NV 7,286,289 4.6% 10.0% 6.00%
4  DBS Group Holdings Ltd 6,884,287 4.3% I:I
5 Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd 6,091,151 3.8% 0.0% !
6 Nestle SA 6,034,672 3.8% & EAN & &
7 Kimberly-Clark de Mexico SAB de CV 5,862,689 3.7% & O & « ,&@v S5
8 AIAGroup Ltd 5,781,911 3.6% & Goé" &
9 KBC Group NV 5,762,318 3.6% =
10 Constellation Software Inc 5,512,608 3.5%
SHELTON TACTICAL CREDIT FUND — LONG POSITIONS
Market Value Percentage
(inU.S. of Total 25.0% T
Security Dollars) Investment 20.0% j"‘“’fg.ao%
1 Iron Mountain Inc, 4.875%, 9/15/2029 (144A) $ 2,064,400 4.0% 15.0%
2 Massachusetts Development Finance o .
Agency, 5.000%, 7/1/2044 2,011,400 3.9% 10.0%+ i T
3 Bay Area Toll Authority, 0.010%, 4/1/2053 2,000,000 3.8% 5.0% “o.0% 5 o 90%, g0 n0%
4 City of Murray UT, 0.010%, 5/15/2036 2,000,000 3.8% ’ 230% __ 190%190%
5 City of New York NY, 0.010%, 10/1/2046 2,000,000 3.8% 0.0% -~ S N . N
i Se ¥ T F & FTF TS & TS
6 Maos%%c(:)tg/l:s?';tz )g/g;eér Resources Authority, 2,000,000 3.8% Qo“ig& V@@‘ﬁa@s <;~“°‘ & o ?&«3&%\0‘@% & o &ﬁ; & &
. , s ¢ S &
7  New York City Transitional Finance Authority N ° & 0@3 oo&o®§ &
Future Tax Secured Revenue, 0.010%, 2,000,000 3.8%
11/1/2042
8 New York City Water & Sewer System, o
0.010%, 6/15/2050 2:000.000 3.8%
9 State of Ohio, 0.020%, 1/1/2052 2,000,000 3.8%
10 Station Casinos LLC, 4.500%, 1,932,386 3.7%
2/15/2028 (144A)
SHELTON TACTICAL CREDIT FUND — SHORT POSITIONS
Market Value Percentage &
(inus. of Total &5 &
Security Dollars) Investment go&g'@é Q\@“
1 Wynn Las Vegas LLC / Wynn Las Vegas 2 20 0.0% i '
Capital Corp, 5.500%, 03/01/2025 $ (1.722,976) 3.3% el
2 Navient Corp, 5.875%, 10/25/2024 (1,618,125) -3.1%
-2.0% T
-3.0% T
0%t -3.30% -3.10%
-5.0% —




SHELTON BDC INCOME FUND

PORTFOLIO OF INVESTMENTS (EXPRESSED IN U.S. DOLLARS) (UNAUDITED)

JUNE 30, 2021
SECURITY DESCRIPTION SHARES VALUE SECURITY DESCRIPTION SHARES VALUE
COMMON STOCK (99.31%) TriplePoint Venture Growth BDC Corp ......... 4,728 § 71,818
4,071,529
FINANCIAL (99.31%)
Diversified Financial Services (0.47%) ToTAL COMMON STOCK (CosT $3,783,605) 4,091,038
Medley Management INC* ..........cccccoervreruennne. 1,863 $ 11,476
Newstar Financial Inc CVR*@ 100,410 8,033 TOTAL INVESTMENTS
19,509 (CosT $3,783,605)® (99.31%) $ 4,091,038
Investment Company (98.84%) OTHER NET ASSETS (0.69%) 28,276
Apollo Investment Corp .........coceveverveerienne. 5,076 69,287 NET AsseTs (100.00%) $ 4,119,314
Ares Capital Corp ...... 28,061 549,715 * Non-income producing security.
Barings BDC Inc .................. 21,600 228,096
BlackRock TCP Capital Corp ) 6,200 85,684 (a) Level 3 security fair valued under procedures established by the B_oard of
Capital SOUthWESt COP ..., 5,500 127,765 Truste_es_, represents 0.20% of net assets. The total value of the fair value
FS KKR Capital COrp .veeeoveeeeeeeer oo 16,716 359,571 security is $8,033.
Goldman Sachs BDC Inc .. 2,580 50,568 (b) Aggregate cost for federal income tax purposes is $3,790,802
Golub Capital BDC Inc .. 13,750 212,025 At June 30, 2021, unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of securities for
Hercules Capital Inc ......... . 22,250 379,585 federal income tax purposes is as follows:
Main Street Capital Corp ........ccccveeiveecienns 6,800 279,412
New Mountain Finance Corp «.......owveweerren. 11,900 156,723 Unrealized appreciation ..........cccooveeeiieeeiieeiiie e $ 527,362
Oaktree Specialty Lending COrp ....vervven.... 39,268 262,703 Unrealized depreciation ..., _ (227,126)
Owl Rock Capital COrp ......eeveeveeereereeeeeren: 34,675 494,812 Net unrealized appreciation .............ccccccioiiiiiiiiiciicicee $ 300,236
Saratoga Investment Corp . 6,100 163,907
Sixth Street Specialty Lending Inc ................ 13,900 308,441
SLR Investment COrp .....cccovvvvevvivenieeiiiiennns 4,429 82,557
SuRo Capital Corp .......cceveveirieieieeceeee 14,000 188,860
SHELTON EMERGING MARKETS FUND
PORTFOLIO OF INVESTMENTS (EXPRESSED IN U.S. DOLLARS) (UNAUDITED)
JUNE 30, 2021
SECURITY DESCRIPTION SHARES VALUE SECURITY DESCRIPTION SHARES VALUE
COMMON STOCK (93.51%) Indofood CBP Sukses Makmur Tbk PT ........ 993,000 $ 558,410
Sarana Menara Nusantara Tbk PT ............... 10,537,900 901,962
ARGENTINA (2.60%) ToTAL INDONESIA 3,154,476
MercadoLibre INC* ........oovvveeiveeiieeiiiiiieeieee, 505 $ 786,684
MEexico (7.37%)
BRAZIL (7.90%) Kimberly-Clark de Mexico SAB de CV ......... 658,000 1,168,846
Arco Platform Ltd* ........c.cooeviiiiiiiiieiee 33,230 1,018,832 Regional SAB de CV .......ccoceviviiieiecicene. 180,000 1,066,690
Notre Dame Intermedica Participacoes SA .. 37,400 639,901 ToTAL MEXICO 2,235,536
SULAMENICa SA ..o 105,769 737,053
ToTAL BRAZIL 2,395,786 SouTH KOREA (12.35%)
Dentium Co Ltd .....cocovveeieiicieciieceeceeeee 15,000 864,432
CHINA (15.37%) Samsung Electronics Co Ltd ..........cceeeueeens 28,612 2,048,223
Autohome INC ...oooovveeveii, 6,300 402,948 Samsung SDI Co Ltd .....cceeeviviiiiieiiieeiieee 1,342 830,883
China Meidong Auto Holdings Ltd ................ 212,000 1,154,944 ToTAL SouTH KOREA 3,743,538
Haier Smart Home Co Ltd ........cccceeevennneenen. 316,400 1,103,472
New Oriental Education & Technology TAIWAN (25.47%)

Group INC* .ot 57,660 473,557 Accton Technology COrp ........cccoeeveueeveueeuennae. 100,400 1,188,895
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd ... 66,200 647,131 Chailease Holding Co Ltd ...........c.ccveuveueenenne. 122,000 886,676
Xinyi Solar Holdings Ltd ..........cccccooiiiiinnns 407,000 876,036 eMemory Technology INC ...........ccceveiiinns 26,700 1,280,180
ToTAL CHINA 4,658,088 MediaTeK INC .....coveeiieiieiccee e 33,400 1,151,840

Sporton International INC .........cccceeevieeiieenns 61,000 526,095
INDIA (7.77%) Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing
HDFC Bank Ltd* .......ccocovveieiiecieeeeveeee 15,995 1,169,554 [0 e 31 I (o E SR 91,300 1,966,422
INfosys Ltd ...ovveiiiiiieeeeee 55,948 1,185,538 Voltronic Power Technology Corp ................. 15,000 723,602
ToTAL INDIA 2,355,092 ToTAL TAIWAN 7,723,710
INDONESIA (10.41%) THAILAND (4.27%)
Ace Hardware Indonesia Tbk PT .................. 7,477,000 645,676 Bangkok Bank PCL .........cccooiviiiiiiiiiiee 223,000 786,948
Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tbk PT ...... 3,856,000 1,048,428 Charoen Pokphand Foods PCL .................... 614,000 508,104
TOTAL THAILAND 1,295,052

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




SHELTON EMERGING MARKETS FUND

PORTFOLIO OF INVESTMENTS (EXPRESSED IN U.S. DOLLARS) (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2021
SECURITY DESCRIPTION SHARES VALUE *  Non-income producing security.
ToTAL COMMON STOCK (COST $20,445,726) $ 28,347,962 (a) Aggregate cost for federal income tax purposes is $21,004,661
At June 30, 2021, unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of securities for
ToTAL INVESTMENTS federal income tax purposes is as follows:
(CosT $20,445,726)@ (93.51%) $ 28,347,962 ) -
OTHER NET ASSETS (6.49%) 1,966,023 Unreal!zed apprec!at!on .......................................................... $ 7,982,477
NET AssETs (100.00%) 755 30.313.985 Unrealized depreciation ...........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiic e, (639,176)
! _ Net unrealized appreciation .............ccccceveeeeeeeeeeeeeeieienens $ 7,343,301

SHELTON INTERNATIONAL SELECT EQUITY FUND

PORTFOLIO OF INVESTMENTS (EXPRESSED IN U.S. DOLLARS) (UNAUDITED)

JUNE 30, 2021

SECURITY DESCRIPTION SHARES VALUE SECURITY DESCRIPTION SHARES VALUE
CoMMON STOCK (91.99%) JAPAN (5.03%)

Daikin Industries Ltd .........c.ccccoevvevieveecieennene 11,400 $ 2,125,110
BELGIUM (3.32%) Nomura Research Institute Ltd 134,700 4,460,064
KBC Group NV .....ooiiiiiiiieeiee e 75,568 $ 5,762,318 Santen Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 155,500 2,143,571

TOTAL JAPAN 8,728,745
CANADA (12.45%)
CAE INC* oot 131,311 4,048,659 MEexico (3.38%)
Constellation Software Inc .......... 3,636 5,512,608 Kimberly-Clark de Mexico SAB de CV ......... 3,296,500 5,862,689
Element Fleet Management Corp .. 749,809 8,755,744
Linamar COorp ......ccooceevieiinicneneeseeieeeeees 52,000 3,264,960 NETHERLANDS (5.54%)
ToTAL CANADA 21,581,971 ASML Holding NV ......ooiiiiiiiieieieeieee e 10,547 7,286,289

Topicus.com INC* ....ooviiiiiieiee e 31,858 2,316,735
CHINA (5.59%) TOTAL NETHERLANDS 9,603,024
China Meidong Auto Holdings Ltd ................ 718,000 3,915,515
New Oriental Education & Technology SINGAPORE (3.97%)

Group INC* oo 162,400 1,338,372 DBS Group Holdings Ltd ........ccccovveveiieenen. 310,428 6,884,287

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd ... 453,900 4,444,986
ToTAL CHINA 9,698,873 SWITZERLAND (7.98%)

Givaudan SA .. 1,004 4,673,784
FRANCE (9.19%) Nestle SA ................. 48,378 6,034,672
BNP Paribas SA .......cccocovveieiieeieeeeeee 84,387 5,290,944 Straumann HoldiNg AG ..........cccceeevveveeernne. 1,964 3,133,986
L'Oreal SA ... 11,937 5,319,861 TOTAL SWITZERLAND 13,842,442
ValBO ..ooveeeeeee et 176,879 5,321,634
ToTAL FRANCE 15,932,439 TAIWAN (3.51%)

Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing
GERMANY (5.00%) COLtd oot 50,692 6,091,151
AdidasS AG ....eoiieiiiieeee e 10,962 4,080,650
MTU Aero Engines AG .......ccoccevveiiencenienne. 18,496 4,582,100 THAILAND (2.46%)
ToTAL GERMANY 8,662,750 Bangkok Bank PCL ........c.cccceeiiiiiiiiiecne. 1,211,100 4,270,025
GREAT BRITAIN (5.79%) ToTAL ComMON STock (CosT $132,078,663) 159,524,656
Intertek Group PLC .....cccoviieiiiiiieeeeee 68,135 5,205,118
Unilever PLC .......... 82,562 4,829,877 TOTAL INVESTMENTS
Total Great Britain 10,034,995 (CosT $132,078,663) (91.99%) $159,524,656

OTHER NET ASSETS (8.01%) 13,897,689
HonG KoNG (6.09%) NET AsseTs (100.00%) $173,422,345
AIA Group Ltd ..c.oooveiieiiiieieeeeee e 465,300 5,781,911 * Non-income producing security.
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd .........coevvveeeeenen. 273,400 4,773,855
ToTAL HonG KONG 10,555,766 (a) Aggregate cost for federal income tax purposes is $134,306,434

At June 30, 2021, unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of securities for
INDIA (2.49%) federal income tax purposes is as follows:
HDFC Bank Ltd* .......ccccovviiiieiieieeeeee, 59,159 4,325,706 . o

- Unrealized appreciation $ 28,578,015

INDONESIA (2.55%) Unrealized. depreciatiqn : (3,359,793)
Bank Rakyat Indonesia Persero Tok PT ...... 16,268,450 4,420,531 Net unrealized apPreciation ... $ 25,218,222
IRELAND (7.65%)
CRHPLC i 167,084 8,421,163
Smurfit Kappa Group PLC ........cccceevieevinne 89,315 4,845,781
ToTAL IRELAND 13,266,944

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



SHELTON TACTICAL CREDIT FUND
PORTFOLIO OF INVESTMENTS (EXPRESSED IN U.S. DOLLARS) (UNAUDITED)

JUNE 30, 2021
SECURITY DESCRIPTION / SECURITY DESCRIPTION /
LoNG PosITIONS SHARES VALUE LoNG PosiTIONS PAR VALUE VALUE
CoMMON STOCK (0.84%) FINANCIAL (6.63%)
CBL & Associates LP, 4.600%, 10/15/2024¢ § 1,000,000 $ 562,500
CONSUMER, CycLICAL (0.25%) CBL & Associates LP, 5.950%, 12/15/2026® 1,626,000 858,375
Copper Earnout Trust® 891 § 9,133 Iron Mountain Inc, 4.875%, 9/15/2029
Propco Earnout Trust® 6,682 120,276 (144A)(c) .................................................... 2,000,000 2,064,400
129,409 ToTAL FINANCIAL 3,485,275
CONSUMER, NON-cYCLICAL (0.58%) INDUSTRIAL (3.91%)
Pyxus International Inc* ...........cccooveiinnennnn. 83,441 304,560 Eletson Holdings Inc / Eletson Finance
US LLC / Agathonissos Finance
ENERGY (0.01%) LLC, 9.625%, 1/15/2022 .....ovvervrerveeeeerens 548,153 187,057
CHC Group LLC*® ..., 187,153 6,363 Scorpio Tankers Inc, 3.000%, 5/15/2022 ... 1,875,000 __ 1,870,025
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL 2,057,082
ToTAL COMMON STOCK (CosT $2,228,812) 440,332
ToTAL CORPORATE DEBT
PAR VALUE (CosT $24,572,618) 24,330,376
CORPORATE DEBT (46.27%) MuNiciPAL BONDS (56.79%)
BAsic MATERIALS (5.74%) DEVELOPMENT (8.67%)
Cleveland-Cliffs Inc, 9.875%, California Pollution Control Financing
10/17/2025 (144A)© s $ 1,239,000 1,452,120 Authority, 7.500%, 12/1/2040 (144A)© ... 1,500,000 1,641,019
Ferroglobe PLC / Globe Specialty California Pollution Control Financing
Metals Inc, 9.375%, 3/1/2022 (144A)9 ... 1,500,000 __ 1,567,500 Authority, 7.500%, 7/1/2032 (144A) ......... 250,000 233,727
ToTAL BAsIC MATERIALS _ 3,019,620 California Pollution Control Financing
Authority, 8.000%, 7/1/2039 (144A) ....... 2,050,000 1,332,500
CONSUMER, CYCLICAL (21.53%) New York Transportation Development
The Bon-Ton Department Stores Inc, Corp, 4.000%, 4/30/2053© .........cccevevuene 325,000 378,877
8.000%, 6/15/20211) .....ccoviiiiieiine, 4,958,932 37,192 New York Transportation Development
Boyd Gaming Corp, 4.750%, Corp, 5.000%, 10/1/2035© .........ccceveeueene 750,000 972,097
6/15/2031 (144A)O ..oovieeeeeeeeee e 500,000 519,515 ToTAL DEVELOPMENT 4,558,220
Carnival Corp, 5.750%, 3/1/2027 (144A)© ... 1,750,000 1,833,125
Hawaiian Brand Intellectual Property GENERAL OBLIGATION (9.81%)
Ltd / HawaiianMiles Loyalty Ltd, City of New York NY, 0.010%, 10/1/2046® ... 2,000,000 2,000,000
5.750%, 1/20/2026 (144A)O ......ccoevevevrene 1,750,000 1,881,250 New York City Transitional Finance
JC Penney Corp Inc, 5.875%, 7/1/2023 Authority Future Tax Secured
AAA)DD s 1,400,000 3,500 Revenue, 0.010%, 11/1/2042©) ............... 2,000,000 2,000,000
The Michaels Cos Inc, 5.250%, Puerto Rico Public Finance Corp,
5/1/2028 (144A)O) .o 1,100,000 1,128,523 5.500%, 8/1/2031@@ . 400,000 4,800
PetSmart Inc / PetSmart Finance Corp, Puerto Rico Sales Tax Financing Corp
7.750%, 2/15/2029 (144A)© .....covceveveene 750,000 824,828 Sales Tax Revenue, 5.000%, 7/1/2058© .. 1,000,000 1,152,617
Six Flags Entertainment Corp, 4.875%, ToTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION 5,157,417
713112024 (144A)O .o 1,500,000 1,505,625
Spirit Loyalty Cayman Ltd / Spirit IP HIGHER EDUCATION (1.90%)
Cayman Ltd, 8.000%, 9/20/2025 (144A) .. 538,554 609,105 Board of Regents of the University of
Station Casinos LLC, 4.500%, Texas System, 0.010%, 8/1/2034© .......... 1,000,000 1,000,000
2/15/2028 (144A)O ..o 1,900,000 1,932,386
Titan International Inc, 7.000%, HousING (2.27%)
© i
4/30/2028 (144A)) .o 1,000,000 1,046,250 California Municipal Finance Authority,
ToTAL CONSUMER, CvcLicaL 11,321,299 5.000%, 5/15/2051€) ....occconevvrrvrrrrrrrees 1,000,000 1,194,757
CONSUMER, NON-CYCLICAL (2.01%) MEDICAL (19.38%)
e Fog 98 Inc. ©.800%, 711512027 1000000 1054220 City of Murray UT, 0.010%, 5/15/2036¢ ....... 2,000,000 2,000,000
( VI e T — County of Cuyahoga OH, 5.500%,
0 2/15/2052©) ... 1,300,000 1,543,924
ENERGY (6.45%) County of Cuyahoga OH, 5.500%,
Energy Ventures Gom LLC / EnVen 2/15/2057©) ..o 760,000 900,823
H 0,
Finance Corp, 11.750%, 4/15/2026 lllinois Finance Authority, 0.010%,
(TAAA)O e 1,000,000 1,042,880 8/15/2049©) 500,000 500,000
Talos Production Inc, 12.000%, 1/15/2026© 1,000,000 1,060,000 Massachusetts Development Finance
Transoce(al)n Inc, 7.500%, 1/15/2026 Agency, 5.000%, 7/1/2044© ..................... 1,765,000 2,011,400
(TAAA)O e 1,500,000 1,290,000 New York State Dormitory Authority,
ToTaL ENERGY _ 3,392,880 5.000%, 8/1/2035C) ............oovvvrererrrrrre 1,000,000 1,231,246
State of Ohio, 0.020%, 1/1/2052@ ................ 2,000,000 2,000,000
ToTAL MEDICAL 10,187,393

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SHELTON TACTICAL CREDIT FUND
PORTFOLIO OF INVESTMENTS (EXPRESSED IN U.S. DOLLARS) (UNAUDITED) (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2021
SECURITY DESCRIPTION / SECURITY DESCRIPTION /
LoNG POSITIONS PAR VALUE VALUE SHORT POSITIONS PAR VALUE VALUE
ToBACCO SETTLEMENT (2.26%) SHORT CORPORATE DEBT (-6.36%)
Tobacco Settlement Financing Corp,
5.000%, 6/1/2046© .......ccccorovreieiereaeanns $ 1,000,000 $ 1,188,515 CONSUMER, CYCLICAL (-3.28%)
Wynn Las Vegas LLC / Wynn Las
TRANSPORTATION (4.89%) Vegas Capital Corp, 5.500%,
Bay Area Toll Authority, 0.010%, 4/1/2053® . 2,000,000 2,000,000 3/1/2025 (144A)O) oo $ (1,600,000) $ (1,722,976)
Texas Private Activity Bond Surface
Transportation Corp, 7.000%, FINANCIAL (-3.08%)
12/31/2038 ... 500,000 569,389 Navient Corp, 5.875%, 10/25/2024© ............ (1,500,000) (1,618,125)
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 2,569,389
TOTAL SHORT CORPORATE DEBT
WATER (7.61%) (PROCEEDS $3,141,425) (3,341,101)
Ma:thcgrlijt;egtso\gg:r1’??13/%?;3 ................. 2,000,000 2,000,000 (144A) Security was purchased pursuant to Rule 144A or Section 4(a)(2)
New York City Water & Sewer System, under thg Segurltles Act of 19?3 gnd may be resold in transactions exempt
from registration only to qualified institutional buyers. As of June 30, 2021,
0.010%, 6/15/2050©) .......coccvrvrrirreaenns 2,000,000 2,000,000 these securities had a total a t ket val f $21.239,497. which
ggregate market value o ,239,497, whic
TotaL WATER __ 4,000,000 represented approximately 40.40% of net assets.
ToTAL MuNiciPAL DEBT (CosT $23,758,297) 29,855,691 *  Non-income producing security.
(a) Level 3 security fair valued under procedures established by the Board of
TERM LOANS (1.42%) Trustees, represents 0.25% of net assets. The total value of the fair value
JC Penney, Penney Borrower LLC, 3M security is $132,909.
US LIBOR (floor 1.500%) + 9.500%, (b) Security is illiquid.
12/07/2026©) ..o 46,212 44,941 ) i )
Pyxus Intemational Loan, 3M US LIBOR (c) All or a portion of this security has been segregated as collateral.
(floor 1.500%) + 9.500%, 2/24/25@ ............ 722,750 704,081 (d) Defaulted security.
(e) Variable rate security.
ToTaL TERM LoaNs (CosT $2,372,965) 149022 (f) Aggregate cost for federal income tax purposes is $54,441,455
CONTRACTS At June 30, 2021, unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of securities for
federal income tax purposes is as follows:
PURCHASED OPTIONS - PuTs (0.02%)
Unrealized appreciation ...........cccoveveiieeeiieniiie e $ 2,683,776
REFERENCE ASSET Unrealized depreciation ...........ccccceiiiiiiieiiiiiiee e (5,081,535)
10-Year US Treasury Note Futures Net unrealized depreciation ...........cccoceeeeiiiiiie i $ (2,397,759
Notional amount $655,000,
premiums paid $42,969, exercise
price $131, expires 7/26/21* ................ 50 5,469
10-Year US Treasury Note Futures
Notional amount $975,000,
premiums paid $43,360, exercise
price $130, expires 7/26/21* ................ 75 2,344
10-Year US Treasury Note Futures
Notional amount $1,290,000,
premiums paid $37,500, exercise
price $129, expires 7/26/21* ................ 100 1,563
ToTAL PURCHASED OPTIONS - PUTs
(CosT $123,828) 9,376
ToTAL LONG POSITIONS
(CosT $57,364,321) (105.34%) 55,384,797
LIABILITIES IN EXCESS OF OTHER ASSETS
(-5.34%) (2,812,498)
NET AssETs (100.00%) $ 52,572,299

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (UNAUDITED)

JUNE 30, 2021
Shelton
Shelton Shelton International Shelton
BDC Income Emerging Select Equity  Tactical Credit
Fund Markets Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Investments in securities
Cost of INVESIMENLS .....cccuviiiiiiiic e $ 3,783,605 $ 20,445,726 $132,078,663 $ 57,240,493
Cost of purchased options — — — 123,828
Market value of investments (NOte 1) ......cccoveiiiiiiciie e 4,091,038 28,347,962 159,524,656 55,375,421
Market value of purchased options (Note 1) .......ccccceiiiiiiiiiniiienieenns — — — 9,376
(7= 1] o RSO US U SSTSRS PP RRRORPRRRORt 92,567 2,599,015 13,982,961 28,642
Interest receivable ..............ooooiiiiiiii e — — — 651,113
Dividend receivable .............................. 32,327 62,320 540,019 —
Receivable from investment advisor 484 5,769 16,893 9,402
Receivable for fund shares sold ............ 55,525 90,368 446,727 535,289
Prepaid EXPENSES .......ooiiiiieiiiiee et 636 38,869 39,942 1,799
TOAl @SSELS ...veeveeeieeeieeeteee ettt ettt ee $ 4,272,577 $ 31,144,303 $174,551,198 $ 56,611,042
LIABILITIES
Payables and other liabilities
Short positions, at value (proceeds $3,141,425) ......ccccceovvvrerrecveeenenn. — — — 3,341,101
Interest Payable ... e — — — 45,490
Payable for fund shares repurchased ............ccccooioiiiiiiiiniiin s 4,033 4,383 115,494 50,450
Payable to investment advisor 558 27,738 117,679 55,114
Distributions payable ...........c..oooiiiiiiii e 116,601 824 1,065 478,273
Payable for securities purchased ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiii s — 734,883 742,287 —
Accrued 12b-1 fEES ...uueieiiiee e 920 369 5,888 1,060
Accrued administration fe€s ..........ooviiiiiiiiiiiie e, 356 2,506 14,376 4,258
Accrued CCO fees . 348 1,192 27,388 1,976
Accrued custody fEES ......cooiciiiiiiiieiee e 24 3,691 11,312 1,887
ACCTUEA EXPENSES ....oiiuviieeiiieeiiieeeieeeeeeeee e st eeeeeeeessneeeeasneeeesnneeeeannes 10,079 22,844 41,524 31,940
Accrued fund Accounting fEeS .........ovviiiiiiiiiiiii 6,023 11,046 22,240 18,744
Accrued printing fEES .......ooiiiiiee e 2,048 (1,156) (2,359) 1,298
Accrued registration fees ......... 8,540 — — —
Accrued transfer agent fees .... 2,741 21,058 29,974 5,996
Accrued trustee fees ............... 992 940 1,985 1,156
Total abIlIIES ....ccvveieeieei e 153,263 830,318 1,128,853 4,038,743
NET ASSETS ..oooiiiiiiiieiitiieeeiiee e ettt e ettt e e et e e e et e e e s ateeessaeeesseeeeasbeeeeanseeeanneaens $ 4,119,314 $ 30,313,985 $173,422,345 $ 52,572,299
NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30, 2021 CONSIST OF
Paid-in Capital ........coouiieiiie e 8,478,217 24,475,866 189,790,873 59,907,524
Distributable €arnings/(I0SS) ........ccceuieeiiiiiieie e (4,358,903) 5,838,119 (16,368,528) (7,335,225)
Total NEL @SSELS ..o $ 4,119,314 $ 30,313,985 $ 173,422,345 $ 52,572,299
NET ASSETS
INStitUtioNal SNArES .........oeiiiiiiieeiie e R 270,390 $ 28,667,069 $147,450,949 b 47,886,237
INVESIOr SNAIES .....ooiiiiiiii e $ 3,848,924 b 1,646,916 b 25,971,396 p 4,686,062
SHARES OUTSTANDING
Institutional Shares (no par value, unlimited shares authorized) .............. 32,505 1,391,671 5,407,562 4,263,677
Investor Shares (no par value, unlimited shares authorized) ................... 458,447 80,745 959,105 417,748
NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE
INStitutional SNAres ...........cccoeiiiiiiiece et ﬂ 8.32 ‘ 20.60 ) 27.27 11.23
INVESLOr SNAIES ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $ 8.40 $ 20.40 b 27.08 b 11.22

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

JUNE 30, 2021
Shelton Shelton
Shelton Shelton International Tactical
BDC Income Emerging Select Equity Credit
Fund Markets Fund Fund Fund
Period Ended Period Ended Period Ended Period Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2021 2021 2021 2021
INVESTMENT INCOME
INEEIEST INCOME ... e et e e e e e seaeees $ — $ 62 $ 1,464 $ 1,232,928
Dividend income (net of foreign tax withheld:
$—, $35,214, $170,759 and $— respectively) ........ccoceverrrireneieennn 239,109 241,438 1,556,532 1,945
o] c= PSSR $ 239,109 $ 241,500 $ 1,557,996 $ 1,234,873
EXPENSES
Interest on short POSItIONS .........couiiiiiiiiecie e $ — $ — $ — $ 109,012
Management fees (NOE 2) ......ooovirieiiiiieeee e 19,188 144,429 581,314 280,514
Administration fees (Note 2) .........ccooiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,937 13,145 71,407 21,785
Transfer agent fEES ........oiiiiiiiii e 5,286 17,420 43,054 9,536
ACCOUNTING SEIVICES ..euiiiieiiiieeeiiee et e et e e tee e s e e see e e esenaeeeenaeeeeas 10,421 14,834 28,737 25,533
BrOKEI fEES ...ttt — — 220 91,292
Custodian fees 164 10,148 17,732 3,547
Legal and audit fEES ........coiiiiiiiiiiiice e 3,052 5,835 20,026 7,537
(0@ (=T (N o] (= SR 181 1,347 8,043 2,235
Trustees fees 2,017 2,330 2,549 2,286
INSUFGNCE ...ttt st e e snee e 7 558 3,295 886
PrINEING o 5,975 6,306 7,205 8,674
Registration and dUES ........ccoouvieiiiiiiiie e 11,766 15,123 31,107 14,276
12b-1 fees Investor Shares (Note 2) .......oceoiiiiiiiiiiiiece e 4,986 2,033 27,224 6,275
TOtAl EXPENSES ....ovevieeeeeeeeeeeet ettt ettt eseeae et ae et s eseneas $ 65,044 $ 233,508 $ 841,913 $ 583,388
Less reimbursement from manager (Note 2) .........ccocoeeviiiiennicnnn. (33,220) (5,769) (27,810) (41,100)
NEE EXPENSES ...ovevveeieeeeeeeeee et ettt sttt ae s et eae st eneseeeenn e $ 31,824 $ 227,739 $ 814,103 $ 542,288
Net iNvestment iNCOME .........ccveviiieiiiiece e $ 207,285 $ 13,761 $ 743,893 $ 692,585
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS
Net realized gain/(loss) from security transactions and foreign currency .  $ 9,870 $ 909,215 $ 8,238,417 $ 740,215
Net realized gain/(loss) from futures contracts ............cccccoeiiieiiiiiennens — — — (22,869)
Net realized gain/(loss) from purchased option contracts ........................ — — — (20,585)
Net realized gain/(loss) from written options contracts — — — 74,599
Total Net Realized gain/(IoSS) .......cccviiiiiiieiieeiee e 9,870 909,215 8,238,417 771,360
Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of investments ............ 553,820 (189,637) (558,583) 1,837,264
Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of purchased option
(7o) 11 r=To1 < TSP PP PSRRI — — — 95,695
Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of written option contracts — — — (88,726)
Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss) on investments ................ $ 563,690 $ 719,578 $ 7,679,834 $ 2,615,593
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from operations $ 770,975 $ 733,339 $ 8,423,727 $ 3,308,178

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

SHELTON BDC

SHELTON INTERNATIONAL

INcOME FUND SHELTON EMERGING MARKETS FUND SELECT EQuiTY FUND
Period Period Period Period
Ended Year Ended Ended Ended Year Ended Ended Year Ended
June 30, December 31, June 30, December31, September30, June 30, December 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020 2020 2021 2020
OPERATIONS
Net investment income/(10SS) .................. $ 207,285 $ 417271 $ 13,761 $ (41,404) $ 50,062 $ 743,893 $ 425,800
Net realized gain/(loss) from security
transactions and foreign currency ....... 9,870 (683,527) 909,215 3,489,313 (3,886,642) 8,238,417 38,555
Change in unrealized appreciation/
(depreciation) of investments .............. 553,820 (598,529) (189,637) 3,281,869 4,945,157 (558,583) 19,176,951
Net increase/(decrease) in net
assets resulting from operations ... 770,975 (864,785) 733,339 6,729,778 1,108,577 8,423,727 19,641,306
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS
Distributions
Institutional Shares .........ccccceeeeveninee. (15,321) (21,443) — (47,123) (802,092) — (810,174)
Investor Shares .........c.ccocevivieieenennn. (212,829) (396,171) — (2,929) (49,976) — (75,408)
Total Distributions .........ccccocveviiniieninicnnens (228,150) (417,614) — (50,052) (852,068) — (885,582)
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS
Increase/(decrease) in net assets
resulting from capital share
transactions ..........ccccoeiviieiinieiine (466,640) (1,057,698) 2,243,469 (2,092,602) (21,276,448) 21,242,447 64,229,063
Total increase/(decrease) ................ 76,185 (2,340,097) 2,976,808 4,587,124  (21,019,939) 29,666,174 82,984,787
NET ASSETS
Beginning of period .........ccccccoviiiieiinnenne. 4,043,129 6,383,226 27,337,177 22,750,053 43,769,992 143,756,171 60,771,384
End of period ........cccoceeviiieiiiiceeen $ 4119314  § 4043129  $30,313,985  $27337177  $22,750,053  $173422,345  $143,756,171
SHELTON TACTICAL CREDIT FUND
Period Ended Year Ended
June 30, December 31,
2021 2020
OPERATIONS
Net iNVESTMENT INCOME/(IOSS) .....c..viiiieiieeeee ettt ettt e et s b et e e st e e aeessseeteesnseesaeesnseessseebeesseeanns $ 692,585 $ 2,304,569
Net realized gain/(loss) from security transactions and foreign CUrreNCY ...........occeiiiriiiiiieiie e 740,215 786,483
Net realized gain/(loss) from futures contracts ..........cccccccoeieeiniiiiiiiinenne (22,869) (1,876,622)
Net realized gain/(loss) from purchased option contracts ... (20,585) (1,086,795)
Net realized gain/(loss) from written options contracts ..................... 74,599 385,413
Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of INVEStMENLS ..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiii e 1,837,264 (1,465,185)
Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of fULUFES ............oociiiiiiii i — (401,601)
Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of purchased option contracts 95,695 (210,148)
Change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) of written option contracts ..............ccoeviieniiiieenie e (88,726) 88,726
Net increase/(decrease) in net assets resulting from operations ............cccceiiiiiiiieiii e 3,308,178 (1,475,160)
DISTRIBUTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS
Distributions
INSHEULIONAI SNAIES ... ettt et e et e e s b bt e e s aae e e e aabe e e ebbe e e sbaeeennneeas (942,109) (1,860,085)
INVESTION SNAIES ...ttt ae et b et e bt st e et e e et e s b e e et e e saeeeteeeanes (101,293) (443,874)
o3 e= T I3 (oYU T 3 TS (1,043,402) (2,303,959)
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS
Increase/(Decrease) in net assets resulting from capital share transactions .............ccccoooiiiiiii i 3,324,789 (39,592,702)
TOtal INCrEASE/(AECIEASE) ......eiiieiiiiie ittt bttt et et e bt bt sat e et e e sa bt e bt e st e e nneeenbeenbeeanne 5,589,565 (43,371,821)
NET ASSETS
27T o L a1 TaTe o) il oY= T4 oo [ 46,982,734 90,354,555
L= T I o) o T=T (oo O P P PRSPPI $ 52,572,299 $ 46,982,734

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

1




STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(CONTINUED)

SHELTON BDC INCOME FUND

Shares sold .......cooceiiiiiiiii e
Shares issued in reinvestment of distributions ...
Shares repurchased .........cccccoeceveeviveeiiee e,

Net increase/(decrease) .........ccccocevvieeneennnen.

Shares sold .......coooiiiiiii e
Shares issued in reinvestment of distributions ...
Shares repurchased ...........cccceeceeeviiiee v,

Net increase/(decrease) .........cccoeeeveeneennnen.

SHELTON EMERGING MARKET FUND

Shares SoId ........oceevieeiiiieeceeeee e
Shares issued in reinvestment of distributions ...
Shares repurchased ...........cccoocieiiiiiiiiieeeeen

Net increase/(decrease) .........ccccocerceeneennnen.

Shares sold ......coooiieiiee e
Shares issued in reinvestment of distributions ...
Shares repurchased .........c..cccccveeeiiieeeciee e,

Net increase/(decrease) ....

SHELTON INTERNATIONAL SELECT EQuITY FUND

Shares sold .......cccoeiiiiiiiiee e
Shares issued in reinvestment of distributions ...
Shares gained with reorganization (Note 5) .......
Shares repurchased ...........cccocvveeiiieeciieeeenns
Net increase/(decrease) ........cccccocveeeriieeennnnn.

Shares sold ......ccooiiiiiiiiee e
Shares issued in reinvestment of distributions ...
Shares gained with reorganization (Note 5)
Shares repurchased .........cccccecveeviieeeiiee e,

Net increase/(decrease) .........ccccceeveeneennnnn.

INSTITUTIONAL SHARES

Period Ended

Year Ended

June 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Shares Value Shares Value
.......................................... 340 $ 2,703 36,291 $ 252,509
.......................................... 639 5,227 874 5,237
.......................................... (2,529) (21,936) (37,260) (265,506)
.......................................... (1,550) $ (14,006) (95) $ (7,760)
INVESTOR SHARES
Period Ended Year Ended

June 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Shares Value Shares Value
.......................................... 69,935 $ 591,440 23,280 $ 160,788
.......................................... 12,674 104,544 33,743 209,253
.......................................... (139,726) (1,148,618) (210,958) (1,419,979)
.......................................... (57,117) $ (452,634) (153,935) § (1,049,938)

INSTITUTIONAL SHARES

Period Ended
June 30, 2021

Period Ended
December 31, 2020

Year Ended
September 30, 2020

Shares Value Shares Value Shares Value
...... 320,832 $ 6,530,525 55,023 $ 972,867 361,269 $ 5,104,041
...... — — 2,309 46,398 47,764 772,818
...... (210,522) (4,303,605) (166,946) (2,859,468) (1,842,250) (26,676,989)
...... 110,310 $ 2,226,920 (109,614)  $ (1,840,203) (1,433,217)  $(20,800,130)
INVESTOR SHARES
Period Ended Period Ended Year Ended

June 30, 2021

December 31, 2020

September 30, 2020

Shares Value Shares Value Shares Value
...... 31,247 $ 630,892 1,032 $ 18,262 14,115 $ 217,500
...... — — 137 2,728 2,782 44,734
...... (30,243) (614,343) (15,622) (273,389) (53,368) (738,552)
1,004 $ 16,549 (14,453) $ (252,399) (36,471) $ (476,318)
INSTITUTIONAL SHARES
Period Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Shares Value Shares Value
.......................................... 1,862,335 $ 50,005,684 2,852,650 $ 61,496,737
e — — 33,046 794,614
...... — — 1,027,306 21,305,921
..... (1,417,464) (37,744,849) (1,475,934) (27,928,354)
.......................................... 444,871 $ 12,260,835 2,437,068 $ 55,668,918
INVESTOR SHARES
Period Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Shares Value Shares Value
.......................................... 437,449 $ 11,581,828 411,822 $ 9,231,323
.......................................... — — 2,976 71,947
— — 94,062 1,938,316
.......................................... (97,426) (2,600,216) (124,979) (2,681,441)
.......................................... 340,023 $ 8,981,612 383,881 $ 8,560,145

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(CONTINUED)
SHELTON TACTICAL CREDIT FUND INSTITUTIONAL SHARES
Period Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Shares Value Shares Value
SNAES SOIA ...ttt e et e e et e e et e e e be e e e e ta e e e eareeaaans 684,802 $ 7,621,552 772,060 $ 7,819,310
Shares issued in reinvestment of distributions ..............cccccooiiiiii e 83,780 934,065 188,740 1,841,491
Shares repurChased ...........oociiiiiiiii e e (287,397) (3,152,013) (3,803,066) (36,872,793)
Net INCrease/(dECrEASE) ........cicuiiiiiiiiieiie ettt 481,185 $ 5,403,604 (2,842,266)  $(27,211,992)
INVESTOR SHARES
Period Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2021 December 31, 2020
Shares Value Shares Value
S B T ST I T o] [ OSSPSR 38,080 $ 421,581 268,050 $2,797,120
Shares issued in reinvestment of distributions .... 8,984 99,998 44,314 427,078
Shares repUrChased ...........oooiiiiiiii ettt (237,353) (2,600,394) (1,644,597) (15,604,908)
Net INCrease/(ECTEASE) ........cccieiiiieiiecie ettt ese e e (190,289)  $(2,078,815) (1,332,233)  $(12,380,710)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SHELTON TACTICAL CREDIT FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLows (UNAUDITED)
For THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH:
Cash flows provided by/(used for) operating activities:
Net increase in net assets resulting from OPEratiONS ..........oiiiiiiiiiii e ettt e e $ 3,308,178
Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in net assets from operations
to net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Purchases of long-term portfolio INVESTMENTS ..........oiiiiiiiii ettt ettt et nbeesneeeeeas (48,499,108)
Sales of long-term portfolio investments 53,430,166
Proceeds from SECUNLIES SOIA SNOT .......c..oiiiii ettt ettt sne e saneeeeas —
COVET SNOI SECUNLIES ...ttt b et e bt ot e e bt ea bt e e h et ea et e eh et et e e be e e st e nae e et e e eab e e ab e e eateebeenateenteeenne (3,236,580)
PUICNASES Of OPLIONS ...ttt ettt ettt e e e bt e bt e ea bt e e he e e et e e e E e e ea bt e eae e e a s e e eh b e e b e e emb e e nbeeembeebeeanbeenneeenneeneas (357,951)
A1 (=TT O] o] 1o o ST SR RO RR 457,037
Sales/(Purchases) of short-term iNVESTMENTES, NET ...t e e e e e e e e e anneeeenes —
Consent PAYMENT INCOME FECEIVEM ........cccuiiiiiiie e ciee et e ettt et e e et e e e saeeeeasateeeasseeeeasseee s sseeesnsseeeansaeeeasseeeensseaessseeesnneneens —
REtUrN Of CAPITAI FECEIVEM ..ot e e e e et e e ettt e e eta e e e saseeeeasseeeebaeeeaataeesanseeeasaseeeaseeeeanseeeannnes —
(021 WUET=To I (o]l ero g oTo] =1 = IE-= T3 1 0] o 1 PRSP —
Decrease/(Increase) in investment securities Sold reCeivable .............occoiiiiiiiiiiiii e 2,093,906
Increase/(Decrease) in payable for securities purchased .......... (2,730,000)
Increase/(Decrease) in payable for fund shares repurchased ... (107,589)
Decrease/(Increase) in dividends and interest receivable ....... 162,474
Increase/(Decrease) in distributions PAYADIE ..o e 473,026
Decrease/(Increase) in FUNA Shares SOIA .........ooiiiiiiiiiie et b et eb e s bt e b e e asb e e saeeembe e et e abeesaeeanneas (487,693)
Decrease/(Increase) in due from advisor (9,402)
Decrease/(Increase) in prepaid expenses 2,184
Increase/(Decrease) in advisory fees .........ccocovvvvieiiieniieeenn. 5,465
Increase/(Decrease) in short dividends and interest Payable .............cooiiiiiiiiiiii s (59,857)
Increase/(Decrease) iN @CCIUEA EXPENSES .......ccuiuiiiiiueieaatieeaateeeaateeaeateeaeaeeeaaaaeeeaaseeeaaabeeeaanbeeeaanseeeameeeeanneeeeanbeeesanbeeesnseeeannnas 29,456
Net amortization ON INVESIMENTS ..........oiiii ettt ettt ea ettt e et e nat e et e et e e beenaneeneeas (182,553)
Net realized 10SS/(Gain) ON INVESIMENES .........iiitiiiiiiiie ittt ettt b e sa et e b et e e b e e e s bt e sae e et e e sbbeebeesbeeenneas (771,360)
Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation .. (1,844,233)
Net cash provided by Operating @CHVILIES .........ooiiuiiiiiie ettt ettt e et e e e st e e e et e e e s sae e e e s neeeeanneeeennen 1,675,566
Cash flows provided by (used for) financing activities:
Proceeds from SHares SOIA ..........cooiiiiiii ettt e r e re e eere s 9,077,196
COSt Of SNAES FEAEEMEA ...ttt ettt et e oo h e ekt e et e e b e e eaeeemteeeabe e beeeabeeneeembeebeeembeeaneeenteeaneeenbeeaneeanne (5,752,407)
Dividends paid to shareholders, net of reinvestments (9,339)
Net cash provided by fiNANCING ACHVILIES .......coiuiiiiiiiiie ettt sttt nae e eees 3,315,450
NEEINCIEASE IN CASN ...ttt h et e b e e bt s he e e bt e s ab e e b e e s be e e she e st e et e e e e e saneeaee s 4,991,015
Cash and cash equivalents:
[=2=Te La oYl le ler= ] g I oF=1 =T o Lo = RO PPV PP PTRPRPTI —
Beginning cash held at broker (4,962,373)
Total beginning cash and Cash EQUIVAIENES ............ii ittt ettt et e b e e b e e b e saneenteeenne (4,962,373)
=g To [l To ler= 1] g I o= =T o7 R PP UPPRTRUPPRN 28,642
Ending cash held at/(due to) broker ..... —
Total ending cash and cash equivalents $ 28,642

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR A SHARE OUTSTANDING THROUGHOUT EACH YEAR OR PERIOD

SHELTON BDC INCOME FUND Formerly
AR Capital
BDC Income
INSTITUTIONAL SHARES Fund
Period Ended
June 30, Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended
2021 December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, March 31,
(Unaudited) 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016@® 2016©
Net asset value, beginning of year $ 7.30 $ 8.96 $ 7.75 $ 8.92 $ 9.1 $ 8.40 $ 9.65
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
OPERATIONS
Net investment income/(loss)®@ .. 0.41 0.65 0.52 0.71 0.59 0.44 0.80
Net gain/(loss) on securities
(both realized and unrealized) 1.05 (1.61) 1.41 (1.10) (0.22) 0.72 (1.36)
Total from investment
operations .........ccceevevveeenns 1.46 (0.96) 1.93 (0.39) 0.37 1.16 (0.56)

LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Dividends from net investment

INCOME ...ooveiieccieeecee e, (0.44) (0.70) (0.65) (0.78) (0.56) (0.45) (0.69)
Distributions from return of
capital .....ccccoiiieiiie — — (0.07) — — — —
Total distributions ................... (0.44) (0.70) (0.72) (0.78) (0.56) (0.45) (0.69)
Net asset value, end of year .......... $ 8.32 $ 7.30 $ 8.96 $ 7.75 $ 8.92 $ 9.11 $ 8.40
Total return .......ccooeecveeeicieeeeees 20.50%® (9.00)% 25.32% (4.80)% 3.94% 14.07%® (5.76)%"

RATIOS / SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net assets, end of year or
period (000S) .....ccccoeeieernnane $ 270 $ 249 $ 306 $ 1,173 $ 1610 $ 420 $ 443
Ratio of expenses to
average net assets:©
Before expense

reimbursements ................. 2.14%® 2.62% 1.95% 1.78% 1.78% 2.53%™ 2.47%
After expense
reimbursements ................ 1.25% M0 1.26%" 1.27%" 1.26%" 1.25% 1.24%"M 1.25%

Ratio of net investment
income/(loss) to

average net assets? 9.30%
Before expense
reimbursements ................ 9.16%™ 8.11% 5.35% 7.56% 5.82% 5.26%"™
After expense
reimbursements ................. 10.06%™ 9.47% 6.04% 8.08% 6.34% 6.55%™
Portfolio turnover .............cc........ 27%® 28% 37% 30% 118% 38%© 166%
(a) For the nine months ended December 31, 2016.
(b) Following the acquisition on November 4, 2016, advisor class and class A were renamed Institutional and Investor Class.
(c)  Audited by other independent registered public accounting firm.
(d)  Calculated based upon average shares outstanding.
(e) Not annualized
(f) Total returns shown exclude the effect of applicable sales loads/redemption fees. If the Adviser did not reimburse/waive a portion of the Fund’s expenses, total
return would have been lower. Returns are not annualized
(9) Does not include expenses of investment companies in which the Fund invests.
(h)  Annualized
(i) CCO Fees are not included in the expense limitation.
@) Recognition of net investment income by the Fund is affected by the timing in which the Fund invests. The ratio does not include the net income of the

investment companies in which the Fund invests.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR A SHARE OUTSTANDING THROUGHOUT EACH YEAR OR PERIOD

(CONTINUED)
SHELTON BDC INCOME FUND Formerly
AR Capital
BDC Income
INVESTOR SHARES Fund
Period Ended
June 30, Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended
2021 December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, March 31,
(Unaudited) 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016@® 2016©
Net asset value, beginning of year $ 7.36 $ 9.08 $ 7.83 $ 9.01 $ 9.21 $ 8.51 $ 9.66
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
OPERATIONS
Net investment income/(loss)®@ .. 0.39 0.68 0.60 0.68 0.54 0.44 0.70
Net gain/(loss) on securities
(both realized and unrealized) 1.12 (1.68) 1.34 (1.11) (0.19) 0.71 (1.17)
Total from investment
operations .........ccceevevveeenns 1.51 (1.00) 1.94 (0.43) 0.35 1.15 (0.47)
LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Dividends from net investment
INCOME ...ooveiieccieeecee e, (0.47) (0.72) (0.62) (0.75) (0.55) (0.45) (0.68)
Distributions from return of
capital .....ccccoiiieiiie — — (0.07) — — — —
Total distributions ................... (0.47) (0.72) (0.69) (0.75) (0.55) (0.45) (0.68)
Net asset value, end of year .......... $ 8.40 $ 7.36 $ 9.08 $ 7.83 $ 9.01 $ 9.21 $ 8.51
Total return .......ccooeecveeeicieeeeees 20.43%® (9.26)% 25.31% (5.13)% 3.73% 13.74%® (4.83)%"

RATIOS / SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net assets, end of year or
period (000S) .....ccccoeeieernnane $ 3,849 $ 3795 $ 6,077 $ 8,430 $ 13,486 $ 13,614 $ 12,853
Ratio of expenses to
average net assets:©
Before expense

reimbursements ................. 2.38%M™ 2.87% 2.25% 2.03% 2.04% 2.82% M 2.66%
After expense
reimbursements ................. 1.50% M0 1.51%" 1.52%" 1.51%" 1.50% 1.50%™M 1.45%

Ratio of net investment
income/(loss) to

average net assets? 7.89%
Before expense
reimbursements ................ 8.72%™ 8.36% 6.10% 7.13% 5.21% 5.16%™
After expense
reimbursements ................. 9.62%™ 9.72% 6.83% 7.65% 5.73% 6.48%™
Portfolio turnover .............cc........ 27%® 28% 37% 30% 118% 38%© 166%
(a) For the nine months ended December 31, 2016.
(b) Following the acquisition on November 4, 2016, advisor class and class A were renamed Institutional and Investor Class.
(c)  Audited by other independent registered public accounting firm.
(d)  Calculated based upon average shares outstanding.
(e) Not annualized
(f) Total returns shown exclude the effect of applicable sales loads/redemption fees. If the Adviser did not reimburse/waive a portion of the Fund’s expenses, total
return would have been lower. Returns are not annualized
(9) Does not include expenses of investment companies in which the Fund invests.
(h)  Annualized
(i) CCO Fees are not included in the expense limitation.
@) Recognition of net investment income by the Fund is affected by the timing in which the Fund invests. The ratio does not include the net income of the

investment companies in which the Fund invests.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR A SHARE OUTSTANDING THROUGHOUT EACH YEAR OR PERIOD

(CONTINUED)
SHELTON EMERGING Period Ended
MARKETS FUND® June 30, Period Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
2021 December 31, September 30, September 30, September30, September 30, September 30,
INSTITUTIONAL SHARES® (Unaudited) 2020 2020 2019¢ 20189 20179 2016
Net asset value, beginning of year....  $  20.09 $ 15.33 $ 14.82 $ 16.22 $ 15.90 $ 14.28 $ 1295
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
OPERATIONS
Net investment income/(loss)® .. 0.01 (0.04) 0.01 0.31 0.31 0.07 (0.00)®
Net gain/(loss) on securities
(both realized and unrealized) .. 0.50 4.84 0.87 (1.24) 0.04 1.55 1.33
Total from investment
operations .........ccceeeveveennns 0.51 4.80 0.88 (0.93) 0.35 1.62 1.33
LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Dividends from net investment
INCOME ..o — (0.04) (0.37) (0.31) (0.03) — —
Distributions from capital gains ... — — — (0.16) — — —
Total distributions ................... — (0.04) (0.37) (0.47) (0.03) — —
Net asset value, end of year or
Period .....coiiieiieeie e $ 20.60 $ 20.09 $ 15.33 $ 14.82 $ 16.22 $ 15.90 $ 14.28
Total return .......ccooeieeeiicieeeeee 2.54%9 31.29% 5.78% (5.60)% 2.21% 11.34% 10.27%

RATIOS / SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net assets, end of year (000s) ..  $ 28,667 $ 25,749 $ 21,354 $ 41,845 $ 50,897 $ 51,833 $ 45,786
Ratio of expenses to
average net assets:
Before expense

reimbursements ................. 1.58%M 1.48%M 1.89% 1.78% 1.61% 1.72% 1.85%
After expense
reimbursements® ............... 1.54%™M 1.48%"M 1.61% 1.56% 1.55% 1.55% 1.55%

Ratio of net investment
income/(loss) to
average net assets
Before expense

reimbursements ................. 0.08%™ (0.88)%™ (0.20)% 1.81% 1.83% 0.29% (0.32)%
After expense
reimbursements ................. 0.12%™ (0.88)%™ 0.08% 2.03% 1.89% 0.46% (0.32)%
Portfolio turnover ..........cc.cccce... 12%9 27%9 58% 78% 63% 169% 156%
(a) Formerly named ICON Emerging Markets Fund.
(b)  Formerly named ICON Emerging Markets Fund - Class S.
(c) Fund changed its fiscal year end from September 30 to December 31.
(d)  Audited by other independent registered public accounting firm.
(e)  Calculated based upon average shares outstanding.
(f) Amount less than $(0.005).
(9) Not Annualized.
(h)  Annualized.
(i) Effective for the year ended September 30, 2020 and thereafter, CCO Fees are not included in the expense limitation. For the year ended September 30, 2020,

reorganization costs not included. For all years presented, interest expense, when applicable, is not included in the expense limitation.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR A SHARE OUTSTANDING THROUGHOUT EACH YEAR OR PERIOD

(CONTINUED)
SHELTON EMERGING Period Ended
MARKETS FUND® June 30, Period Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
2021 December 31, September 30, September 30, September30, September 30, September 30,
INVESTOR SHARES®) (Unaudited) 2020 2020 2019¢ 20189 20179 2016
Net asset value, beginning of year....  $ 19.92 $ 15.20 $ 14.73 $ 16.08 $ 15.77 $ 14.20 $ 1291
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
OPERATIONS
Net investment income/(loss)® .. (0.02) (0.05) (0.01) 0.14 0.24 0.06 (0.01)
Net gain/(loss) on securities
(both realized and unrealized) .. 0.50 4.81 0.84 (1.10) 0.07 1.51 1.30
Total from investment
operations .........ccceeeveveennns 0.48 4.76 0.83 (0.96) 0.31 1.57 1.29
LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Dividends from net investment
INCOME ..o — (0.04) (0.36) (0.23) (0.00)® — —
Distributions from capital gains ... — — — (0.16) — — —
Total distributions ................... — (0.04) (0.36) (0.39) (0.00) — —
Net asset value, end of year or
Period .....coiiieiieeie e $ 20.40 $ 19.92 $ 15.20 $ 1473 $ 16.08 $ 1577 $ 14.20
Total return® ........cccooeveeiieeeee 2.41%M 31.29%M 5.48% (5.87)% 1.97% 11.06% 9.99%

RATIOS / SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net assets, end of year (000s) .. $ 1,647 $ 1,588 $ 1,432 $ 1,925 $ 6,436 $ 12,887 $ 9,072
Ratio of expenses to
average net assets:
Before expense

reimbursements ................. 1.84%0 1.73%% 2.54% 2.26% 1.96% 2.12% 2.16%
After expense
reimbursements? ............... 1.80%" 1.73%" 1.89% 1.81% 1.80% 1.80% 1.80%

Ratio of net investment
income/(loss) to
average net assets
Before expense
reimbursements ................. (0.26)%" (1.12)%" (0.74)% 0.45% 1.32% 0.08% (0.43)%
After expense
reimbursements ................. (0.22)%" (1.12)%" (0.08)% 0.90% 1.48% 0.40% (0.07)%
Portfolio turnover ...........cccee.... 12%®™ 27%™ 58% 78% 63% 169% 156%

Formerly named ICON Emerging Markets Fund.

Formerly named ICON Emerging Markets Fund - Class A.

Fund changed its fiscal year end from September 30 to December 31.
Audited by other independent registered public accounting firm.
Calculated based upon average shares outstanding.

Amount less than $(0.005).

The total return calculation excludes any sales charges.

Not annualized.

Annualized.

Effective for the year ended September 30, 2020 and thereafter, CCO Fees are not included in the expense limitation. For the year ended September 30, 2020,
reorganization costs not included. For all years presented, interest expense, when applicable, is not included in the expense limitation.

s~~~ o~~~
T Q2o Q0 o

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR A SHARE OUTSTANDING THROUGHOUT EACH YEAR

(CONTINUED)
SHELTON INTERNATIONAL Perjiod E;(;ied Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Year Ended
une 30, ear Ende ‘ear Ende ear Ende eriod Ende: ear Ende ‘ear Ende
SELECT EQuITY FuND 2021 December31, December3i, December3i, December 31, April 30, April 30,
INSTITUTIONAL SHARES® (Unaudited) 2020 2019 2018 2017® 2017 2016 ©
Net asset value, beginning of year ...  $ 25.77 $ 2202 $ 18.35 $ 21.34 $ 18.03 $ 15.90 $ 21.20
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
OPERATIONS
Net investment income/(loss)@ .. 0.13 0.12 0.29 0.19 0.10 0.22 0.25
Net gain/(loss) on securities
(both realized and unrealized) .. 1.37 3.84 3.84 (2.97) 3.61 2.13 (5.01)
Total from investment
operations .........ccceeeveveennns 1.50 3.96 4.13 (2.78) 3.71 2.35 (4.76)
LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Dividends from net investment
INCOME oo — (0.21) (0.46) (0.21) (0.39) (0.22) (0.54)
Distributions from return of
capital .......coovveienineee — — — — (0.01) — —
Distributions from capital gains . — — — — — — —
Total distributions ................... — (0.21) (0.46) (0.21) (0.40) (0.22) (0.54)
Redemption Fees ..........ccceennne — — — — — — —
Net asset value, end of year .......... $ 27.27 $ 2577 $ 22.02 $ 18.35 $ 21.34 $ 18.03 $ 15.90
Total return ......cccoeeeeeveiiiieee s 5.82%® 18.07% 22.53% (13.17)% 20.74% 14.89%® (22.36)%"

RATIOS / SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net assets, end of year or
period (000S) .....cccceevvveeennnnn. $ 147,451 $ 127,893 $ 55,619 $ 41,424 $ 42,824 $ 38,737 $ 44,133
Ratio of expenses to
average net assets:

Before expense
reimbursements ................. 1.02%9 1.04% 1.12% 1.36% 1.32% 1.76%M 1.28%™M

After expense reimbursements . 1.00%©@ 0.99% 1.01% 1.17% 0.99% 0.99% 1.23%
Ratio of net investment
income/(loss) to
average net assets
Before expense

reimbursements ................. 0.92%9 0.49% 1.28% 0.73% 0.41%
After expense reimbursements . 0.96%'9 0.54% 1.40% 0.92% 0.74% 1.32% 1.36%
Portfolio turnover ..........ccccveeue. 34%® 46% 49% 65% 24% 41% 40%

(@) AsofJuly 28,2017 Class A shares and | shares were renamed to Investor shares and Institutional shares, respectively.

(b)  For the eight month period ended December 31, 2017.

(c) Audited by other independent registered public accounting firm.

(d)  Calculated based upon average shares outstanding.

(e)  Not annualized.

(f) Total investment return is calculated assuming a purchase of shares on the first day and a sale of shares on the last day of each period reported and includes
reinvestment of dividends and distributions, if any. For Investor Shares (Formerly Class A Shares), total investment return does not reflect the impact of the
maximum front-end sales load of 5.75%. If reflected, the return would be lower.

(9)  Annualized.

(h) During the period, certain fees were waived and/or reimbursed; or recouped, if any. If such fee waivers and/or reimbursements or recoupments had not

occurred, the ratios would have been as indicated.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR A SHARE OUTSTANDING THROUGHOUT EACH YEAR OR PERIOD

(CONTINUED)
SHELTON INTERNATIONAL PerJiOd E:?(;ied Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Year Ended
une 30, ear Ende ‘ear Ende ear Ende eriod Ende: ear Ende ‘ear Ende
SELECT EQuITy FuND 2021 December31, December3i, December3i, December 31, April 30, April 30,
INVESTOR SHARES® (Unaudited) 2020 2019 2018 2017® 2017 2016
Net asset value, beginning of year....  $ 25.62 $ 2191 $ 18.29 $ 21.30 $ 18.02 $ 15.88 $ 21.16
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
OPERATIONS
Net investment income/(loss)@ .. 0.11 0.05 0.24 0.11 0.08 0.17 0.19
Net gain/(loss) on securities
(both realized and unrealized) .. 1.35 3.80 3.83 (2.94) 3.60 2.13 (4.97)
Total from investment
operations .........ccceeeveveennns 1.46 3.85 4.07 (2.83) 3.68 2.30 (4.78)
LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Dividends from net investment
INCOME v — (0.14) (0.45) (0.18) (0.39) (0.16) (0.50)
Distributions from return of
capital .......coovveienineee — — — — (0.01) — —
Distributions from capital gains . — — — — — — —
Total distributions ................... — (0.14) (0.45) (0.18) (0.40) (0.16) (0.50)
Redemption Fees ..........ccceennne — — — — — — —
Net asset value, end of year .......... $ 27.08 $ 2562 $ 2191 $ 18.29 $ 21.30 $ 18.02 $ 15.88
Total return ......cccoeeeeeveiiiieee s 5.70%® 17.64% 22.25% (13.41)% 20.53% 14.55%® (22.51)%"

RATIOS / SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net assets, end of year or
period (000S) .....cccceevvveeennnnn. $ 25,971 $ 15,863 $ 5152 $ 5904 $ 3,785 $ 4,488 $ 8,488
Ratio of expenses to
average net assets:

Before expense
reimbursements ................. 1.28%9 1.29% 1.38% 1.56% 1.59% 2.02%™ 1.53%™M

After expense reimbursements . 1.24%9 1.25% 1.26% 1.38% 1.24% 1.24% 1.48%
Ratio of net investment
income/(loss) to
average net assets
Before expense

reimbursements ................ 0.82%9 0.19% 1.06% 0.33% 0.23%
After expense reimbursements . 0.86%'9 0.24% 1.17% 0.51% 0.58% 1.06% 1.11%
Portfolio turnover ..........cc.ccccee. 34%© 46% 49% 65% 24% 41% 40%
(@) AsofJuly 28,2017 Class A shares and | shares were renamed to Investor shares and Institutional shares, respectively.
(b)  For the eight month period ended December 31, 2017.
(c) Audited by other independent registered public accounting firm.
(d)  Calculated based upon average shares outstanding.
(e)  Not annualized.
(

Total investment return is calculated assuming a purchase of shares on the first day and a sale of shares on the last day of each period reported and includes
reinvestment of dividends and distributions, if any. For Investor Shares (Formerly Class A Shares), total investment return does not reflect the impact of the
maximum front-end sales load of 5.75%. If reflected, the return would be lower.

(9)  Annualized.

(h) During the period, certain fees were waived and/or reimbursed; or recouped, if any. If such fee waivers and/or reimbursements or recoupments had not
occurred, the ratios would have been as indicated.

—
=

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR A SHARE OUTSTANDING THROUGHOUT EACH YEAR OR PERIOD

(CONTINUED)
SHELTON TAcTICAL CREDIT FUND I;or_thg ',i°’-‘“§
erio erio
INSTITUTIONAL SHARES Period November 1, December 1,
Ended Year Ended 2019 2016 YearEnded  Year Ended
June 30, December through Year Ended  Year Ended through November November
2021 3, December 31, October31, October31, October 31, 30, 30,
(Unaudited) 2020 2019@ 2019 2018 2017® 2016 2015
Net asset value, beginning of year ........ $ 1070 $ 1055 $ 10.53 $ 1097 $ 1075 $ 1068 $ 1048 $ 10.93
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
OPERATIONS
Net investment income/(loss)© ...... 0.16 0.40 0.04 0.12 0.17 0.22 0.25 0.26
Net gain/(loss) on securities
(both realized and unrealized) ...... 0.61 0.18 0.02 (0.09) 0.38 0.27 0.21 (0.45)
Total from investment
operations ........ccccceeeeveeennenen. 0.77 0.58 0.06 0.03 0.55 0.49 0.46 (0.19)
LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Dividends from net investment
INCOME ..o (0.24) (0.43) (0.04) (0.36) (0.29) (0.28) (0.26) (0.26)
Distributions from capital gains ..... — — — (0.11) (0.04) (0.14) — —
Total distributions ....................... (0.24) (0.43) (0.04) (0.47) (0.33) (0.42) (0.26) (0.26)
Redemption fees® ..........c..ccoceeevrenneen. — — — — —@ — — —
Net asset value, end of year .............. $ 11.23 $ 1070 $ 10.55 $ 10.53 $ 10.97 $ 1075 $ 1068 $ 10.48
Total return .......cooiiiiiee 7.21%© 5.89% 0.60%© 0.37% 5.20% 4.63%® 4.41% (1.80)%

RATIOS / SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Net assets, end of year or

period (000S) ....cccoevveeeeiieennne $ 47,886 $ 40,473 $ 69,877 $ 77,405 $ 66,195 $ 67,084 $ 57,555 $ 44,465
Ratio of expenses to

average net assets:

Before expense reimbursements .. 2.38%"@ 3.45%" 2.83% @10 3.12%M 5.18%M 4.35%9-M 4.26%"M 3.83%M
After expense reimbursements . 2.22%0@ 3.35%0 2.72%00m 3.01%M™ 4.95%™ 4.15%9® 3.93%®™ 3.47%™
Ratio of net investment

income/(loss) to
average net assets

Before expense reimbursements .. 2.72%9 3.83% 2.34%9 1.00% 1.38% 2.03%@ 2.02% 2.11%
After expense reimbursements ..... 2.88%9 3.93% 2.45%9) 1.1% 1.61% 2.23%9 2.35% 2.47%
Portfolio turnover ..........ccccccvveeeene 81%® 249% 20%®© 116% 63% 69%© 70% 64%

(a) Fiscal year end changed from October 31 to December 31.

(b)  Fiscal year end changed from November 30 to October 31.

(c) Based on average shares outstanding for the period.

(d)  Amount less than $0.01 per share.

(e)  Not annualized.

(

f) If interest expense and dividends on borrowings and securities sold short had been excluded, the expense ratios would have been lowered by 0.45% for the
period ended June 30, 2021, and 1.13% for the year ended December 31, 2020 and 1.03% for the period ended December 31, 2019.

(9)  Annualized.
(h) If interest expense and dividends on securities sold short had been excluded, the expense ratios would have been lowered by 0.66% for the year ended
October 31, 2019, 3.56% for the year ended October 31, 2018, 2.76% for the period December 1, 2016 through October 31, 2017, and by 2.54%, 2.08%, and

1.44% for the periods ended November 30, respectively.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(CONTINUED)

FOR A SHARE OUTSTANDING THROUGHOUT EACH YEAR OR PERIOD

SHELTON TAcTICAL CREDIT FUND I;or_thg ',i°’-‘“§
erio eriol
INVESTOR SHARES Period November 1, December 1,
Ended Year Ended 2019 2016 YearEnded  Year Ended
June 30, December through Year Ended  Year Ended through November November
2021 31, December31, October31, October31, October 31, 30, 30,
(Unaudited) 2020 2019@ 2019 2018 2017® 2016 2015
Net asset value, beginning of year ........ $ 1071 $ 1055 $ 1054 $ 109 $ 1074 $ 1068 $ 1048 $ 10.93
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT

OPERATIONS

Net investment income/(loss)© ...... 0.15 0.36 0.04 0.08 0.15 0.20 0.23 0.24

Net gain/(loss) on securities
(both realized and unrealized) ... 0.61 0.21 — (0.06) 0.37 0.25 0.21 (0.46)
Total from investment

operations ........ccccceeeeveeennenen. 0.76 0.57 0.04 0.02 0.52 0.45 0.44 (0.22)
LESS DISTRIBUTIONS

Dividends from net investment
INCOME ..o (0.25) (0.41) (0.03) (0.33) (0.26) (0.25) (0.24) (0.23)

Distributions from capital gains ..... — — — (0.11) (0.04) (0.14) — —
Total distributions ....................... (0.25) (0.41) (0.03) (0.44) (0.30) (0.39) (0.24) (0.23)

Redemption fees® ..........c..ccoceeevrenneen. — — — — —@ — — —
Net asset value, end of year .............. $ 122 § 10.71 $ 10.55 $ 1054 $ 109 $ 1074 $ 1068 $ 10.48
Total return .....occooeiiiiiiieeee 7.08%© 5.77% 0.43%© 0.22% 4.93% 4.28%® 4.17% (2.04)%

RATIOS / SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Net assets, end of year or

period (000S) ......ccceevveeninennnn. $ 4,686 $ 6,510 $ 20,478 $ 20,942 $ 12,044 $ 22,964 $ 18,206 $ 5,627
Ratio of expenses to

average net assets:

Before expense reimbursements .. 2.62%M@ 3.70%" 3.08% M) 3.51%M 5.43%™ 4.60%©@M™ 4.51%™M 4.08%™M
After expense reimbursements . 2.46%"@ 3.60%" 2.97% 0 3.45%™ 5.20%™ 4.40%9-M 4.18%™M 3.72%™
Ratio of net investment

income/(loss) to
average net assets

Before expense reimbursements .. 2.54%9) 3.51% 1.99%@ 0.70% 1.13% 1.78%9 1.77% 1.86%

After expense reimbursements ..... 2.70%9 3.63% 2.10%9 0.76% 1.36% 1.98%©@ 2.10% 2.22%

Portfolio turnover ............cccccceeene.. 81%© 249% 20%® 116% 63% 69% 70% 64%

o T
- -

Amount less than $0.01 per share.
Not annualized.

~ e~~~
o

—-
=

Annualized.

—
J Q
-

Fiscal year end changed from October 31 to December 31.
Fiscal year end changed from November 30 to October 31.
Based on average shares outstanding for the period.

If interest expense and dividends on borrowings and securities sold short had been excluded, the expense ratios would have been lowered by 0.47% for the
period ended June 30, 2021, and 1.13% for the year ended December 31, 2020 and 1.03% for the period ended December 31, 2019.

If interest expense and dividends on securities sold short had been excluded, the expense ratios would have been lowered by 0.66% for the year ended
October 31, 2019, 3.56% for the year ended October 31, 2018, 2.76% for the period December 1, 2016 through October 31, 2017, and by 2.54%, 2.08%, and
1.44% for the periods ended November 30, respectively.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SCM TRusT NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

SCM Trust (the “Trust”), a Massachusetts business trust formed in July 1988 is registered as an investment company under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, as amended. As of June 30, 2021 the Trust consists of eleven separate series, four of which are included in these financial
statements.

Shelton BDC Income Fund (“BDC Income Fund”) is an open-end, non-diversified series of the Trust. The Fund’s inception date is April 22, 2014,
and the commencement date of operations is May 2, 2014. The investment objective is to provide a high level of income with the potential for capital
appreciation. Effective July 1, 2016, CCM Partners d/b/a Shelton Capital Management, a California limited partnership (“Shelton” or the “Advisor”)
became the advisor to the Fund.

The Shelton Emerging Markets Fund (“Emerging Markets Fund”) is an open-end diversified series of the Trust. The Fund’s inception date of
the Fund is June 26, 2020. The Fund’s investment objective is to seek long-term capital appreciation. The Fund is the successor fund to the ICON
Emerging Markets Fund, a series of ICON Funds, pursuant to a reorganization that occurred after the close of business on June 26, 2020. All historic
performance and financial information presented is that of the ICON Emerging Markets Fund, which was the accounting and performance survivor of
the reorganizations. Historic information presented for the Institutional Class and Investor Classes shares is based on that of the Class S and Class A
shares, respectively, of the ICON Emerging Markets Fund.

Shelton Tactical Credit Fund (“Tactical Credit Fund”) is an open-end, diversified series of the Trust. The Fund’s inception date is December 16,
2014. The Fund’s investment objective is to seek current income and capital appreciation. Effective July 1, 2016, Shelton became the advisor to the
Fund. The Tactical Credit Fund is a successor to a series of the FundVantage Trust, a Delaware statutory trust, pursuant to a reorganization that took
place after the close of business on March 17, 2017. Prior to March 17, 2017, the Successor Fund had no investment operations. As a result of the
reorganization, holders of Class A Shares and Class C Shares of the former Tactical Credit Fund received Investor Shares of the successor Tactical
Credit Fund and holders of Advisor Class Shares of the former Tactical Credit Fund received Institutional Shares of the successor Tactical Credit Fund.
On June 19, 2019, the shareholders of the Cedar Ridge Unconstrained Credit Fund (the “Cedar Ridge Fund”) approved the agreement and plan of
reorganization providing for the transfer of assets and assumption of liabilities into the Shelton Tactical Credit Fund. Cedar Ridge Unconstrained Credit
Fund is the performance and accounting survivor of the reorganization, Shelton Tactical Credit is the legal and tax survivor. The reorganization was
effective as of the close of business on June 21, 2019. See Note 7 for more information.

Shelton International Select Equity Fund (“International Select Fund”, and together with the BDC Income Fund, the Emerging Markets Fund, and
the Tactical Credit Fund, each a “Fund” and collectively, the “Funds”) is an open-end, diversified series of the Trust. The Fund’s inception date is July 31,
2009. The Fund’s investment objective is to achieve long-term capital appreciation. Effective July 18, 2016, Shelton became the advisor to the Fund. The
International Select Fund is a successor to a series of the FundVantage Trust, a Delaware statutory trust, pursuant to a reorganization that took place
after the close of business on July 28, 2017. Prior to July 28, 2017, the Successor Fund had no investment operations. As a result of the reorganization,
holders of Class A Shares of the former International Select Fund received Investor Shares of the successor International Select Equity Fund and
holders of Class | Shares of the former International Select Equity Fund received Institutional Shares of the successor International Select Equity Fund.

On June 3, 2020 the shareholders of the ICON International Equity Fund, a series of ICON Funds approved the agreement and plan of
reorganization providing for the transfer of assets and assumption of liabilities into the Shelton International Select Equity Fund. The International Select
Fund is the performance and accounting, legal and tax survivor of the reorganization. The reorganization was effective as of the open of business on
June 29, 2020. See Note 7 for more information.

The Trust follows the investment company accounting and reporting guidance of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting
Standards Codification Topic 946, “Financial Services — Investment Companies”.

(a) Security Valuation — Inputs used to value corporate debt securities generally include relative credit information, observed market movements,
sector news, U.S. Treasury yield curve or relevant benchmark curve, and other market information, which may include benchmark yields, reported
trades, broker-dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark securities, bids, offers, and reference data, such as market research publications, when
available (“Other Market Information”). Equity securities listed on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price. Futures
contracts are valued at the settle price, depending on the exchange the contract trades on, typically as of 4:15 p.m., Eastern Time. Municipal securities
are valued by an independent pricing service at a price determined by a matrix pricing method. This technique generally considers such factors as yields
or prices of bonds of comparable quality, type of issue, coupon, maturity, ratings and general market conditions. U.S. government securities for which
market quotations are readily available are valued at the mean between the closing bid and asked prices provided by an independent pricing service.
U.S. agency securities consisting of mortgage pass-through certificates are valued using dealer quotations provided by an independent pricing service.
U.S. Treasury Bills are valued at amortized cost which approximates market value. Securities with remaining maturities of 60 days or less are valued on
the amortized cost basis as reflecting fair value.

Securities for which market quotes are not readily available from the Trust’s third-party pricing service are valued at fair value, determined in
good faith and in accordance with procedures adopted by the Board of Trustees. The Board has delegated to the Advisor’s Pricing Committee the
responsibility for determining the fair value, subject to the Board oversight and the review of the pricing decisions at its quarterly meetings. For a
description of the Advisor, see Note 2.

(b) Federal Income Taxes — No provision is considered necessary for federal income taxes. The Funds intend to qualify for and elect the tax
treatment applicable to regulated investment companies under the Internal Revenue Code and to distribute all their taxable income to shareholders.

(c) Short Sales — Short sales are transactions under which the Tactical Credit Fund sells a security it does not own in anticipation of a decline in
the value of that security. To complete such a transaction, the Fund must borrow the security to make delivery to the buyer. The Fund then is obligated
to replace the security borrowed by purchasing the security at market price at the time of replacement. The price at such time may be more or less than
the price at which the security was sold by the Fund. When a security is sold short a decrease in the value of the security will be recognized as a gain
and an increase in the value of the security will be recognized as a loss, which is potentially limitless. Until the security is replaced, the Fund is required
to pay the lender amounts equal to dividend or interest that accrue during the period of the loan which is recorded as an expense. To borrow the security,
the Fund also may be required to pay a premium or an interest fee, which are recorded as interest expense. Cash or securities are segregated for
the broker to meet the necessary margin requirements. The Fund is subject to the risk that it may not always be able to close out a short position at a
particular time or at an acceptable price.
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(d) Municipal Bonds — Municipal bonds are debt obligations issued by the states, possessions, or territories of the United States (including the
District of Columbia) or a political subdivision, public instrumentality, agency, public authority or other governmental unit of such states, possessions,
or territories (e.g., counties, cities, towns, villages, districts and authorities). Municipal bonds may be issued as taxable securities, or as federally tax-
exempt securities. States, possessions, territories and municipalities may issue municipal bonds to raise funds for various public purposes such as
airports, housing, hospitals, mass transportation, schools, water and sewer works, gas, and electric utilities. They may also issue municipal bonds to
refund outstanding obligations and to meet general operating expenses. Municipal bonds may be general obligation bonds or revenue bonds. General
obligation bonds are secured by the issuer’s pledge of its full faith, credit and taxing power for the payment of principal and interest. Revenue bonds are
payable from revenues derived from particular facilities, from the proceeds of a special excise tax or from other specific revenue sources. They are not
usually payable from the general taxing power of a municipality. In addition, certain types of “private activity” bonds may be issued by public authorities to
obtain funding for privately operated facilities, such as housing and pollution control facilities, for industrial facilities and for water supply, gas, electricity
and waste disposal facilities. Other types of private activity bonds are used to finance the construction, repair or improvement of, or to obtain equipment
for, privately operated industrial or commercial facilities. Current federal tax laws place substantial limitations on the size of certain of such issues. In
certain cases, the interest on a private activity bond may not be exempt from federal income tax or the alternative minimum tax.

(e) Security Transactions, Investment Income and Distributions to Shareholders — Security transactions are recorded on the trade date. Interest
income is recorded on the accrual basis. Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date. Withholding taxes on foreign dividends have been
provided for, in accordance with the Trust’s understanding of the applicable country’s tax rules and rates. Discounts or premiums on debt securities
are accreted or amortized to interest income over the lives of the respective securities using the effective interest method or, where applicable, to the
first call date of the securities. Distributions to shareholders are recorded on the ex-dividend date for the Funds. Income distributions and capital gain
distributions are determined in accordance with income tax regulations which may differ from accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. These differences are primarily due to differing treatments for PFICs, wash sales, REIT adjustments and post-October capital losses.

Distributions received from investments in securities that represent a return of capital or capital gains are recorded as a reduction of cost of
investment or as a realized gain, respectively. The calendar year-end amounts of ordinary income, capital gains, and return of capital included in
distributions received from a Fund’s investments in real estate investment trusts (“REITs”) are reported to the Fund after the end of the calendar year;
accordingly, the Funds estimate these amounts for accounting purposes until the characterization of REIT distributions is reported to the Fund after the
end of the calendar year. Estimates are based on the most recent REIT distribution information available.

These “Book/tax” differences are considered either temporary (i.e., deferred losses, capital loss carry forwards) or permanent in nature. To the
extent these differences are permanent in nature, such amounts are reclassified within the composition of net assets based on their federal tax basis
treatment; temporary differences do not require reclassification.

(f) Foreign Currency Translation — Investment securities and other assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
U.S. dollar amounts at the date of valuation. Purchases and sales of investment securities and income and expense items denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into U.S. dollar amounts on the respective dates of such transactions. The Trust does not isolate that portion of the results of
operations resulting from changes in foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices of securities
held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and unrealized gain or loss from investments.

Reported net realized foreign exchange gains or losses arise from sales of foreign currencies, currency gains or losses realized between the trade
and settlement dates on securities transactions, and the difference between the amounts of dividends, interest, and foreign withholding taxes recorded
on the company’s books and the U.S. dollar equivalent of the amounts actually received or paid. Net unrealized foreign exchange gains and losses arise
from changes in the fair values of assets and liabilities, other than investments in securities at fiscal period end, resulting from changes in exchange
rates.

(9) Concentration — The BDC Income Fund invests substantially all (and under normal market conditions, at least 80%) of its net assets (plus
any borrowings for investment purposes) in common stocks and other equity securities of business development companies (“BDCs”) that are traded
on one or more nationally recognized securities exchanges. The equity securities in which the Fund may invest consist of common stocks, securities
convertible into common stocks; and preferred stocks. In addition, although the Fund typically invests in equity securities, the Fund may invest up to 20%
of its net assets in debt securities of BDCs and other issuers of any maturity, duration or credit rating.

The Tactical Credit Fund aims to use related credit asset classes on both the long and short side to generate an attractive rate of return with low
volatility. Portfolio construction is implemented with a relative value framework and looks across the entire balance sheet of a corporation from senior
secured down through subordinated, equity-linked bonds. This hedged approach is designed to generate performance that is less reliant on the direction
of the overall market than a typical credit-based fund.

Cash & Cash Equivalents: The Funds consider their investment in a Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insured interest bearing
account to be cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are valued at cost plus any accrued interest. The Funds maintain cash balances,
which, at times may exceed federally insured limits. The Funds maintain these balances with a high-quality financial institution.

Concentration of Credit Risk: Each Fund places its cash with a banking institution, which is insured by FDIC. The FDIC limit is $250,000. At
various times throughout the year, the amount on deposit may exceed the FDIC limit and subject the Funds to a credit risk. The Funds do not believe
that such deposits are subject to any unusual risk associated with investment activities.

(h) Use of Estimates in Financial Statements — In preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America, Shelton Capital makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, as well as the reported amounts of income and expense during the year. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

(i) Share Valuations — The net asset value (“NAV”) per share of each Fund is calculated by dividing the sum of the value of the securities held by
the Fund, plus cash or other assets, minus all liabilities (including estimated accrued expenses) by the total number of shares outstanding of the Fund,
rounded to the nearest cent. A Fund'’s shares will not be priced on the days on which the NYSE is closed for trading. The offering and redemption price
per share of each Fund is equal to a Fund’s NAV per share.
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() Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — The Funds recognize the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is “more
likely than not” to be sustained assuming examination by tax authorities. Shelton Capital has analyzed the Fund’s tax positions, and has concluded that
no liability for unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions taken on returns filed for open tax years (2017-2019) or
expected to be taken in the Fund’s 2020 tax returns. The Funds identify its major tax jurisdictions as U.S. Federal, however the Funds are not aware of
any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will change materially in the next twelve months.

(k) Fair Value Measurements — The Funds utilize various methods to measure the fair value of most of its investments on a recurring basis. U.S.
GAAP establishes a hierarchy that prioritizes inputs to valuation methods. The three levels of inputs are:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the company has the ability to access.

Level 2 — Observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
These inputs may include quoted prices for the identical instrument on an inactive market, prices for similar instruments, interest rates, prepayment
speeds, credit risk, yield curves, default rates and similar data.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, to the extent relevant observable inputs are not available, representing the Fund’'s own
assumptions about the assumptions a market participant would use in valuing the asset or liability, and would be based on the best information available.

The availability of observable inputs can vary from security to security and is affected by a wide variety of factors, including, for example, the type
of security, whether the security is new and not yet established in the marketplace, the liquidity of markets, and other characteristics particular to the
security. To the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value
requires more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised in determining fair value is greatest for instruments categorized in Level 3.

The inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in
the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement falls in its entirety, is determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Trust’s securities at June 30, 2021 using fair value hierarchy:

Level 1@ Level 2@ Level 3@ Level 2@ Level 2@

Investments in Investments in Investments Total Purchased Written

Fund Securities® Securities®© in Securities Investments Options Options
BDC Income Fund ............... $ 4,083,005 $ — $ 8,033 $ 4,091,038 $ — $ —
Emerging Markets Fund ...... $ 28,347,962 $ — $ — $ 28,347,962 $ — $ —
International Select Fund ..... $ 159,524,656 $ — $ — $ 159,524,656 $ — $ —
Tactical Credit Fund - Assets $ 310,923 $ 54,931,589 $ 132,909 $ 55,375,421 $ 9,376 $ —

Tactical Credit Fund -

Liabilities ........ccccoevvenneen. $ — $ 3,341,101 $ — $ 3,341,101 $ — $ —

—
[Y)
-

It is the Funds’ policy to recognize transfers between levels on the last day of the fiscal reporting period.
For a detailed break-out of common stocks by major industry classification, please refer to the Portfolio of Investments.
All fixed income securities held in the Funds are Level 2 securities. For a detailed break-out of fixed income securities by type, please refer to the Portfolio of

—_~
o T
- =

Investments.
BDC Income International Tactical
Level 3 Securities Fund Select Fund Credit Fund
Beginning BalanCe ..........couoiiiiiiii it $ 8,033 $ 171,856 $ 5,346
NEt PUICRESES ..o — — —
Net Sales ......ccccevevveeeeenn. — — —
Total Realized Gain/(LOSS) .....ccevveereveiiieiieenieeneen — — —
Change in Unrealized Appreciation/(Depreciation) . — — (1,097,807)
ACCTUE INTEIEST ... — — —
Transfers Nt LEVEI 3 ...t e e e e aee e e e e e eaees — — 1,225,370
Transfers out Of LEVEI 3 .......oo et — 171,856 —
ENdING BalanCe .......ooiiiiiiii et $ 8,033 — $ 132,909
Impact to
valuation from

Fair Value as an increase

of 06/30/2021 Valuation Techniques Unobservable Input Input Values to input
BDC Income Fund
Newstar Financial Inc CVR $ 8,033 Estimated recovery proceeds Expected remaining distributions $0.08 Increase
Tactical Credit Fund
Copper Earnout Trust $ 9,133 Offering documents, secondary offers Market assessment $10.25 Increase
JC Penney Corp Inc $ 3,500 Offering documents, secondary offers Market assessment $0.25 Increase
Propco Earnout Trust $ 120,276 Offering documents, secondary offers Market assessment $18.00 Increase
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() Disclosure about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — The Fund has adopted enhanced disclosure regarding derivative and
hedging activity intended to improve financial reporting of derivative instruments by enabling investors to understand how and why an entity uses
derivatives, how derivatives are accounted for, and how derivative instruments affect an entity’s results of operations and financial position.

The effect of derivative instruments on the Statements of Assets & Liabilities for the six months ended June 30, 2021:

Tactical
Derivatives Not Accounted for as Hedging Instruments Credit Fund
Asset Derivatives
0 ot g E= TS1= T @ o] 1T o -SSR $ 9,376
Liability Derivatives
LT L1 C=T T o) o 3 TSRS $ —

The effect of derivative instruments on the Statements of Operations for the year ended June 30, 2021:

Tactical

Derivatives Not Accounted for as Hedging Instruments Credit Fund

Amount of Realized Gain/(Loss) Recognized on Derivatives
INTErESt RAIE FULUIES ...ttt et h e a e ettt et et e e a b e oo bt e et e e bt e e bt e bt e et e e nae e et e e seneenneenaneeneee $ 142,968

Purchased Interest Rate Options .... 60,328
Written Interest Rate Options .......... 10,155
U (o g F= L= ol o U AV @ o] 1] o I TR (163,554)
WHEEEN EQUITY OPLIONS ...ttt h et h ettt e h e e bt e sh et et e e e e st e bt e e b et e bt e et e e ebe e e bt e nae e et e e neneebeesane s 64,445
o} = SRS $ 31,145
Amount of Change in Unrealized Appreciation/Depreciation Recognized on Derivatives

QY CeT ST A R =T (Y U110 (= T $ —
Purchased INterest RAte OPLIONS .........eiiiiiiii ittt e et e e e et e e e sae e e e e beeeeaateeeaeateeeaaseee s aaeeeasaeee e ssaeessaeeeansraeeannneeennnnas (55,859)
Written Interest Rate Options .......... (25,781)
Purchased Equity Options .. 151,554
Written Equity Options ........ (62,945)
o} = USSP $ 6,969

The previously disclosed derivative instruments outstanding as of June 30, 2021, and their effect on the Statement of Operations for the six month
January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021, serve as indicators of the volume of financial derivative activity for the company. The following table indicates
the average volume for the six month period:

Average Month
End Notional

Value
U (o7 T TS1= T @ o) 1o ) o TSR $ 26,191,667
L1 LC=T T @ o) o T3 TSRS PRRTPRE 2,200,000

(m) LIBOR Transition Risk — The United Kingdom’s Financial Conduct Authority announced a phase out of the London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR”) by the end of 2021, On November 30, 2020, the administrator of LIBOR announced its intention to delay the phase out of the majority of the
U.S. dollar LIBOR publications until June 30, 2023, with the remainder of LIBOR publications to still end at the end of 2021. The Funds may be exposed
to financial instruments tied to LIBOR to determine payment obligations, financing terms, hedging strategies or investment value. The transition process
away from LIBOR might lead to increased volatility and illiquidity in markets for, and reduce the effectiveness of new hedges placed against, instruments
whose terms currently include LIBOR. The ultimate effect of the LIBOR transition process on the Funds Is uncertain.

(n) COVID-19 Risks — An outbreak of respiratory disease caused by a novel coronavirus was first detected in December 2019 and has now
spread internationally. This coronavirus has resulted in closing borders, enhanced health screenings, partial population vaccination, healthcare service
preparation and delivery, quarantines, cancellations, disruptions to supply chains and customer activity, government sponsored fiscal stimulus programs,
various moratoria on the applicability of certain laws and regulations, as well as general concern and uncertainty. The impact of this coronavirus, (and
the variants of such virus) and other epidemics and pandemics that may arise in the future, could affect the economies of many nations, individual
companies, their securities (including equity and debt), and the market in general in ways that cannot necessarily be foreseen at the present time. In
addition, the impact of infectious diseases in developing or emerging market countries may be greater due to less established health care systems.
Health crises caused by the recent coronavirus outbreak may exacerbate other pre-existing political, social, financial, and economic risks in certain
countries. The impact of the outbreak may last for an extended period of time.
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NOTE 2 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEE AND OTHER RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Shelton provides each Fund with management and administrative services pursuant to investment management and administration servicing agreements.

In accordance with the terms of the management agreement, the Advisor receives compensation at the following annual rates:

Net
Fund Assets
BDC INCOME FUNG ...ttt e e e e e et e e e e e e e s aabeeeeeeeeeaasseeeeeeeeaassseeeaeeeeessssseeaeeesaasssaseeaeaaansnssnseeeeseanssnnseaeeans 0.90%
EMErging MarketS FUNG ........ooiiiiiiiiiiie ettt h e bt h e et sa et et e e e a bt oo h et ea et ettt e bt e bt e e at e e sae e et e e sen e e beenaneenees 1.00%
[0 =Yg P= Yo g = RS Y=Y LYot 0T o e SRR 0.74%
= T (o= 1O =Yeo 1 U o Vo [P PRTTS PP 1.17%

The Advisor contractually agreed to reduce total operating expense to certain Funds of the Trust. This additional contractual reimbursement
(excluding certain compliance costs, extraordinary expenses such as litigation or merger and reorganization expenses, for example and with respect to
the BDC Income Fund, acquired fund fees and expenses) is effective until the dates listed below, unless renewed, and is subject to recoupment within
three fiscal years following reimbursement. Recoupment is limited to the extent the reimbursement does not exceed any applicable expense limit and
the effect of the reimbursement is measured after all ordinary operating expenses are calculated; any such reimbursement is subject to the Board of
Trustees’ review and approval. Reimbursements from the Advisor to affected Funds, and the contractual expense limits, for the year ended June 30,
2021 are as follows:

Contractual Expense Limitation

Institutional Investor
Fund Shares Shares Expiration
BDC INCOME FUNA ..o e e e e e e et e e e e e e eannaeeaeeeeaaas 1.25% 1.50% 5/1/22
Emerging Markets FUNA .......c.oooiiii e 1.55% 1.80% 5/1/22
International Select FUNG ...........coouiiiiiie et 0.99% 1.24% 51122
Tactical Credit FUNG .........oooi et e e e e e e ee e s 1.39% 1.64% 5/1/22

At June 30, 2021, the remaining cumulative unreimbursed amount paid and/or waived by the Advisor on behalf of the Funds that may be
reimbursed was $703,469. The Advisor may recapture a portion of the above amount no later than the dates as stated below.

Expires Expires Expires Expires Expires Expires

Fund 10/31/21 12/31/21 10/31/22 12/31/22 9/30/23 12/31/23 Total
BDC Income Fund ........ccccovevevciieeiiieeeenn $ — $ 48,779* $ — $ 58,429 $ — $ 58,825 $ 166,033
Emerging Markets Fund ...........ccccceinneene — — — — 634 — 634
International Select Fund ...........c.ccccoeveene — 91,289 — 66,303 — 44,901 202,493
Tactical Credit Fund .........coccoiiiiiiiiees 168,854 — 82,500 20,815 — 62,140 334,309
TOtal e $ 168,854 $ 140,068 $ 82,500 $ 145,547 $ 634 $ 165,866 $ 703,469
* The financial information presented reflects the expense reimbursement by Shelton Capital Management in effect from May 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018.

A Fund must pay its current ordinary operating expenses before the Advisor is entitled to any reimbursement of fees and/or expenses. Any such
reimbursement is contingent upon the Board of Trustees review and approval prior to the time the reimbursement is initiated.

As compensation for administrative duties not covered by the management agreement, Shelton receives an administration fee, which was
revised on January 1, 2011. The administration fee is based on assets held, in aggregate, by the SCM Trust and other funds within the same “family” of
investment companies managed and administered by Shelton. The fee rates are 0.10% on the first $500 million, 0.08% on the next $500 million, and
0.06% on combined assets over $1 billion. Administration fees are disclosed in the Statement of Operations.

Certain officers and trustees of the Trust are also partners of Shelton. Steve Rogers has served as a trustee and Chairman of the Board of
Trustees of the Trust since 1998, and President of the Trust since 1999. Mr. Rogers is also Chief Executive Officer of the Adviser. Gregory T. Pusch has
served as the Chief Compliance Officer (“CCQO”) of the Trust since March 2017. Mr. Pusch is also employed by Shelton, the Advisor and Administrator
to the Trust. The Trust is responsible for the portion of his salary allocated to his duties as the CCO of the Trust during his employment, and Shelton is
reimbursed by the Trust for this portion of his salary. The level of reimbursement is reviewed and determined by the Board of Trustees at least annually.

The Trust has adopted a Distribution Plan (the “Plan”), as amended July 29, 2017, pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the Investment Company Act of
1940, whereby the Investor Shares of each Fund pays RFS Partners, the Funds’ distributor (the “Distributor”), an affiliate of Shelton, for expenses that
relate to the promotion and distribution of shares. Under the Plan, the Investor Shares of the Funds will pay the Distributor a fee at an annual rate of
0.25%, payable monthly, of the daily net assets attributable to such Fund’s Investor Shares.

For the year ended June 30, 2021 the following were paid:
Investor Class

Fund 12b-1 Fees

=IO [ TeToT o g T=TN 21U 1o Vo NN $ 4,986
EMeErging MarketS FUNGA™ ...ttt ettt h e e bt e eh e £ o2 bt e oa bt e £t e oo bt oo bt e e e bt e bt e e b e e be e en bt e nae e et e e esbeebeennneenees 2,033
INEEMNALIONAI SEIECE FUNG .....coiiiieieee ettt e e e ettt eeeeeseaabaeeeeee e e e sataeeeae e e s nsseeeeeaeaesssssaeeeeeesanssasseaeeeeasnnsanneaeesnansnnns 27,224
LT i oz= T OF Yo 1 U o Vo OSSR SU PP PRRRRRS PRI 6,275

* Period from January 1, 2021, through June 30, 2021.
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Management fees, Administration fees, Expense reimbursement from the manager, CCO fees and Trustees fees incurred during the year are
included in the Statement of Operations.

NOTE 3 - PURCHASES AND SALES OF SECURITIES

Purchases and sales of securities other than short-term instruments for the year ended June 30, 2021 were as follows:

Fund Purchases Sales

(27910 [ TefoT 3T IN STU o Vo NSRS $ 650,971 $ 1,132,735
EMerging MarketS FUNG ...ttt et e e ab et e e bt e e e abe e e e e ate e e e nee e e s beeeeaabeeeenneeenas 3,093,781 1,782,684
INterNAtioN@l SEIECE FUNG ......ooooieieeeee et e e e e e et e e e e e e st e e e e e e e e ansaeeeeeeseesanneeaeeas 49,515,259 30,610,131
L= T ior= T I OF 4 Yo 1 VT o To TSRS 19,415,465 27,135,798

NOTE 4 - TAX CHARACTER

Tax Basis of Distributable Earnings: The tax character of distributable earnings at December 31, 2020 was as follows:

Undistributed Capital Unrealized Post October Total
Undistributed Long-Term Loss Carry Appreciation/ and Other Distributable
Ordinary Income Capital Gain Forwards (Depreciation) Losses Earnings
BDC Income Fund ............... $ 41,363 $ — $ (4,647,801) $ (295,290) $ — $  (4,901,728)
Emerging Markets Fund ...... 593,515 — (3,020,220) 7,531,566 — 5,104,861
International Select Fund ..... 742,014 — (51,221,761) 25,687,492 — (24,792,255)
Tactical Credit Fund ............. 707,997 — (5,977,277) (4,330,721) — (9,600,001)

The difference between book basis and tax basis unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) is attributable primarily to wash sales and PFICs.

Capital Losses: Capital loss carry forwards, as of December 21, 2020, available to offset future capital gains, if any, are as follows:

BDC Income Emerging International Tactical Credit
Expiring Fund Markets Fund Select Fund* Fund**
Long Term with No EXPiration ..........cccccoeciiiiiiiieiiiiicccceeeeeee $ (2,038,826) $  (3,020,220) $ (46,167,307) $ (3,536,329)
Short Term with No EXpiration .........ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiicceeeeeeen (2,608,975) — (5,054,454) (2,440,948)
Long Term with Expiration — — — —
Short Term with Expiration .. — — — —
TOAL v $  (4,647,801) $  (3,020,220) $ (51,221,761) $  (5977,277)

* Subject to annual limitation under §382 of The Code of $214,635 in 2021 and 2022, and $27,391 in 2023.
> Subject to annual limitation of $561,798 under §382 of The Code through 2023 with $527,580 available in 2024.

Distributions to Shareholders: Income distributions and capital gain distributions are determined in accordance with income tax regulations,
which may differ from U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. These differences are primarily due to differing treatments of income and gains on
various investment securities held by each Fund, timing differences and differing characterization of distributions made by each Fund.

The tax character of distributions paid during the year ended December 31, 2020 are as follows:

Year or Return of Ordinary Long-Term Exempt-Interest Total
Fund Period Ended Capital Income Capital Gains® Dividends Distributions
BDC Income Fund ............. December 31, 2019 $ 63,262 $ 545,542 $ — $ — $ 608,804
December 31, 2020 — 417,614 — — 417,614
Emerging Markets Fund .... September 30, 2019 — 1,506,869 75,722 — 1,582,591
September 30, 2020 — 852,068 — — 852,068
December 31, 2020 — 50,052 — — 50,052
International Select Fund ... December 31, 2019 — 1,253,877 — — 1,253,877
December 31, 2020 — 885,582 — — 885,582
Tactical Credit Fund ........... October 31, 2019®) — 161,752 647,005 2,260,001 3,068,758
December 31, 2019® — 375,685 — 707,607 1,083,292
December 31, 2020 — 2,303,959 — — 2,303,959

—
[
-

The Funds designate Long-Term Capital Gain dividends pursuant to Section 852(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code for the year ended December 31, 2019.
The tax distributions for the period ended December 31, 2019 differ from book distributions by $723,486 of which $264,188 was included in the book
distribution for the year ended October 31, 2019 and $459,292 of income earned by Shelton Tactical Credit Fund prior to the merger date but not included in
the book distributions as the Cedar Ridge Fund was the accounting survivor (see note 7) of the merger.

—
(=]
~

The tax distributions for October 31, 2019 differ from the book distributions by $264,188 as that amount was included in the tax distributions post-
merger for the period ending December 31, 2019.

A final tax returned for the Cedar Ridge Unconstrained Credit Fund was filed for the period ended June 21, 2019 the date of the merger (see note 7).
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NOTE 5 - RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In August 2018, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2018-13, “Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820: Disclosure Framework —
Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement” (“ASU 2018-13"). ASU 2018-13 eliminates the requirement to disclose the
amount of and reasons for transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, the timing of transfers between levels of the fair value
hierarchy and the valuation processes for Level 3 fair value measurements. ASU 2018-13 will require the need to disclose the range and weighted
average used to develop significant unobservable inputs for Level 3 fair value measurements and the changes in unrealized gains and losses for
recurring Level 3 fair value measurements. ASU 2018-13 will also require that information is provided about the measurement uncertainty of Level 3
fair value measurements as of the reporting date. The guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning
after December 15, 2019, and allows for early adoption of either the entire standard or only the provisions that eliminate or modify the requirements.
Management has elected to adopt early the provisions that eliminate the disclosure requirements. Management is still currently evaluating the impact of
applying the rest of the guidance.

NOTE 6 - BORROWINGS

In connection with the short sale arrangement of Shelton Tactical Credit Fund, the Fund may borrow in excess of the short sale proceeds. At
June 30, 2021, the total amount outstanding in excess of the short sale proceeds was $0. Amounts borrowed under this arrangement bear interest at an
interest rate based on the bank’s margin rate. For the period ended June 30, 2021, the weighted average interest rate of this arrangement was 1.82%,
the average amount outstanding was $79,052 and the maximum outstanding balance was $4,982,778. The total amount of interest charged under the
arrangement was $725 and is included in the balance of Interest and fees on borrowings and short sale arrangement in the Statement of Operations.

NOTE 7 - REORGANIZATION

On June 19, 2019, the shareholders of the Cedar Ridge Unconstrained Credit Fund approved the agreement and plan of reorganization providing
for the transfer of assets and assumption of liabilities into the Shelton Tactical Credit Fund. Cedar Ridge Unconstrained Credit Fund is the performance
and accounting survivor of the reorganization, Shelton Tactical Credit is the legal and tax survivor. The reorganization was effective as of the close of
business on June 21, 2019. The following table illustrates the specifics of the Fund’s reorganization:

Shelton Tactical

Credit Fund Pre- New Shares issued to Cedar Ridge
Reorganization Shareholders of Shelton Unconstrained Credit Tax Status
Net Assets Tactical Credit Fund Fund Net Assets Combined Net Assets of Transfer
$23,813,547 2,227,883 $76,412,507 $100,226,054@ Non-taxable

(a) Includes undistributed net investment income, accumulated realized gains and unrealized depreciation in the amounts of $-, $- and $760,216 respectively.
As of close of business on June 21, 2019, the classes were converted at the following rates:

Pre-Merger Post-Merger
Pre-Merger Class NAV Rate Shares Dollars NAV Post Merger Class
Shelton Tactical Credit — Shelton Tactical Credit —
Institutional Class 10.17 0.9514 1,323,638 $14,151,144 10.69 Institutional Class
Shelton Tactical Credit — Shelton Tactical Credit —
Investor Class 10.15 0.9499 904,245 $9,662,403 10.69 Investor Class
Cedar Ridge Unconstrained
Credit Fund — Shelton Tactical Credit —
Institutional Class 10.69 1.0000 6,189,879 $66,176,655 10.69 Institutional Class
Cedar Ridge Unconstrained
Credit Fund - Shelton Tactical Credit -
Investor Class 10.69 1.0000 957,909 $10,235,852 10.69 Investor Class

On May 23, 2020, the shareholders of the ICON International Equity Fund approved the agreement and plan of reorganization providing for the
transfer of assets and assumption of liabilities into the Shelton International Select Equity Fund. Shelton International Select Equity Fund is the survivor
of the reorganization. The reorganization was effective as of the close of business on June 26, 2020. The following table illustrates the specifics of the
Fund’s reorganization:

ICON International New Shares issued
Equity Fund to Shareholders of Shelton International
Pre-Reorganization ICON International Select Equity Fund Combined Tax Status
Net Assets Equity Fund Net Assets Net Assets of Transfer
$23,244,237@ 1,121,368 $62,750,633 $85,994,870 Non-taxable

(a) Includes undistributed net investment income, accumulated realized losses and unrealized appreciation in the amounts of $528,663, $(9,724,470) and $2,157,152,
respectively, from the merged fund.
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As of close of business on June 26, 2020, the classes were converted at the following rates:

Pre-Merger Post-Merger
Pre-Merger Class NAV Rate Shares Dollars NAV Post Merger Class
Shelton International Select Equity
ICON International Fund -
Equity Fund — Class S $9.40 0.4532 1,027,306 $21,305,921 $20.74 Institutional Class
Shelton International Select Equity
ICON International Fund —
Equity Fund — Class A $9.18 0.4454 69,706 $1,435,990 $20.61 Investor Class
Shelton International Select Equity
ICON International Fund —
Equity Fund — Class C $8.08 0.3920 24,356 $502,326 $20.61 Investor Class

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Fund Holdings

The Fund holdings shown in this report are as of June 30, 2021. Holdings are subject to change at any time, so holdings shown in the report may not
reflect current Fund holdings. The Fund’s Form N-PORT is available on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov. The information filed in the form N-PORT
also may be obtained by calling (800) 955-9988.

Proxy Voting Policy

The Fund’s Statement of Additional Information (“SAI”) containing a description of the policies and procedures that the SCM Trust uses to determine how
to vote proxies relating to portfolio securities, along with the Fund’s proxy voting record relating to portfolio securities held during the 12-month period
ended June 30, 2020 is available upon request, at no charge, at the phone number above, or on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.

About this Report

This report is submitted for the general information of the shareholders of the SCM Trust. It is authorized for distribution only if preceded or accompanied
by a current SCM Trust prospectus. Additional copies of the prospectus may be obtained by calling (800) 955-9988 or can be downloaded from the
Fund’s website at www.sheltoncap.com. Please read the prospectus carefully before you invest or send money, as it explains the risks, fees and
expenses of investing in the Fund.
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BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Overall responsibility for management of the Funds rests with the Board of Trustees. The Trustees serve during the lifetime of the Trust and until
its termination, or until death, resignation, retirement or removal. The Trustees, in turn, elect the officers of the Fund to actively supervise its day-to-day
operations. The officers have been elected for an annual term. The following are the Trustees and Executive Officers of the Funds:

Length of
Name Address Year of Birth Position Held with the Trust Time Served
Stephen C. Rogers 1875 Lawrence Street, 1966 Chairman of the Board, Since August 1999
Suite 300 Trustee, Since August 1999
Denver, CO 80202 President Since August 1999
Kevin T. Kogler 1875 Lawrence Street, 1966 Trustee Since May 2006
Suite 300
Denver, CO 80202
Marco L. Quazzo 1875 Lawrence Street, 1962 Trustee Since August 2014
Suite 300
Denver, CO 80202
Stephen H. Sutro 1875 Lawrence Street, 1969 Trustee Since May 2006
Suite 300
Denver, CO 80202
William P. Mock 1875 Lawrence Street, 1966 Treasurer Since February 2010
Suite 300
Denver, CO 80202
Gregory T. Pusch 1875 Lawrence Street, 1966 Chief Compliance Officer, Since March 2017
Suite 300 Secretary

Denver, CO 80202

Each Trustee oversees the Trust’s four Funds. The principal occupations of the Trustees and Executive Officers of the Funds during the past five
years and public directorships held by the Trustees are set forth below:

Stephen C. Rogers* Chief Executive Officer, Shelton Capital Management, 1999 to present.

Kevin T. Kogler President & Founder of MicroBiz, LLC, 2012 to present; Principal, Robertson Piper Software Group, 2006 to 2012; Senior
Vice President, Investment Banking, Friedman, Billings Ramsey, 2003 to 2006.

Marco L. Quazzo Principal, Bartko Zankel Bunzel & Miller, March 2015-Present; Partner, Barg Coffin Lewis & Trapp LLP (law firm), 2008 to
March 2015.

Stephen H. Sutro Managing Partner, Duane Morris, LLP (law firm) 2014 to present; Partner, Duane Morris LLP (law firm), 2003 to present.

William P. Mock Portfolio Manager, Shelton Capital Management, 2010 to present.

Gregory T. Pusch Principal Occupations Past five years: Global Head of Risk & Compliance, Matthews Asia 2015-2016; Head of Legal &

Regulatory Compliance / CCO, HarbourVest Partners 2012-2015.

Additional information about the Trustees may be found in the SAl, which is available without charge by calling (800) 955-9988.

* Trustee deemed to be an “interested person” of the Trust, as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940. Mr. Rogers is an interested person because he is
the CEO of Shelton Capital Management, the Trust’s Advisor and Administrator.
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The Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “1940 Act”) requires that the full board of the SCM Trust (the “Board”) and a majority of the Independent
Trustees annually approve the continuation of:

. The Investment Advisory Agreement (the “Advisory Agreement”) dated October 11, 2016 between SCM Trust, on behalf of the funds listed
below, and Shelton Capital Management (“SCM”):

o  Shelton International Select Equity Fund;
o  Shelton BDC Income Fund; and
o  Shelton Tactical Credit Fund (each, a “Fund” and collectively, the Funds”).

At a meeting held on February 26, 2021, the Board, including a majority of the Independent Trustees, considered and approved the continuation of
the Advisory Agreement for an additional one-year period:

Prior to the Meeting, the Independent Trustees requested information from SCM and third-party sources. This information, together with other
information provided by SCM, and the information provided to the Independent Trustees throughout the course of the year, formed the primary (but
not exclusive) basis for the Board’s determinations, as summarized below. In addition to the information identified above, other material factors and
conclusions that formed the basis for the Board’s subsequent approval are described below.

Information Received

Materials Received. During the course of each year, the Independent Trustees receive a wide variety of materials relating to the services
provided by SCM, including reports on each applicable Fund’s investment results; portfolio composition; third party fund rankings; investment strategy;
portfolio trading practices; shareholder services; and other information relating to the nature, extent and quality of services provided by SCM to the
applicable Funds. In addition, the Board requests and reviews supplementary information that includes materials regarding each Fund’s investment
results, advisory fee and expense comparisons, the costs of operating the Funds and financial and profitability information regarding Shelton Capital,
descriptions of various functions such as compliance monitoring and portfolio trading practices, and information about the personnel providing
investment management services to each applicable Fund.

Review Process. The Board received assistance and advice regarding legal and industry standards from independent legal counsel to the
Independent Trustees and fund counsel. The Board discussed the renewal of the Advisory Agreement with SCM representatives, and in a private
session with independent legal counsel at which representatives of SCM were not present. In deciding to approve the renewal of the Advisory
Agreement, the Independent Trustees considered the total mix of information requested by and made available to them and did not identify any
single issue or particular information that, in isolation, was the controlling factor. This summary describes the most important, but not all, of the factors
considered by the Board.

Nature, Extent and Quality of Services

SCM, its personnel and its resources. The Board considered the depth and quality of Shelton Capital’s investment management process; the
experience, capability and integrity of its senior management and other personnel; operating performance and the overall financial strength and stability
of its organization. The Board also considered that SCM made available to its investment professionals a variety of resources relating to investment
management, compliance, trading, performance and portfolio accounting. The Board further considered SCM'’s continuing need to attract and retain
qualified personnel and, noting SCM'’s additions over recent years, determined that SCM was adequately managing matters related to the Funds.

Other Services. The Board considered, in connection with the performance of its investment management services to the Funds: SCM’s policies,
procedures and systems to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations and each of their commitment to these programs; each of their
efforts to keep the Trustees informed; and each of their attention to matters that may involve conflicts of interest with the applicable Funds. As a point of
comparison, the Board also considered the nature, extent, quality and cost of certain non-investment related administrative services provided by SCM to
the Funds under the administration servicing agreements.

The Board concluded that SCM had the quality and depth of personnel and investment methods essential to performing its duties under the
applicable Advisory Agreements, and that the nature, extent and overall quality of such services provided by SCM, respectively, are satisfactory and
reliable.

Investment Performance

The Board considered each Fund’s investment results in comparison to its stated investment objectives. The Trustees reviewed the short-term and
long-term performance of each Fund on both an absolute basis and against its benchmark indices. The Trustees also reviewed performance rankings for
each Fund as provided by an independent third-party service provider, as applicable. Among the factors considered in this regard, were the following:

. For the Shelton International Select Equity Fund, it was noted that the performance of the Fund relative to its peer category was in the highest
performing quartile over the 1-year and 3-year periods.

. For the Shelton BDC Income Fund, it was noted that the performance of the Fund relative to its peer category was in the second lowest
performing quartile over the 3-year period, and in the lowest performing quartile over the 1-year and 5-year periods.

. For the Shelton Tactical Credit Fund, it was noted that the performance of the Fund relative to its peer category was in the second highest
performing quartile over the 1-year and 3-year periods and in the second lowest performing quartile over the 5-year period.

The Board received a satisfactory explanation of the reasons underlying the performance of the lower performing Funds and SCM articulated a
strategy for improving performance of these Funds. The Board ultimately concluded that SCM'’s performance records in managing the applicable Fund
was satisfactory, and in some cases excellent, supporting the determination that SCM’s continued management under the Advisory Agreement would be
consistent with the best interests of each applicable Fund and its shareholders.
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Management Fees and Total Annual Operating Expense Ratios

The Board reviewed the management fees and total operating expenses of each Fund and compared such amounts with the management fees
and total operating expenses of other funds in the industry that are found within the same style category as defined by a third-party independent service
provider. The Board considered the asset size, advisory fees and total fees and expenses of each Fund in comparison to the asset size, advisory fees
and other fees and expenses of other funds in each Fund’s relevant category. The Trustees considered both the gross advisory fee rates, as well as the
effective advisory rates charged by SCM after taking into consideration the expense limitation arrangements and voluntary fee waivers on certain Funds.

The Board noted that the maximum management fee charged to each Fund was higher than the relevant Fund’s peer category median.

The Board also observed that each Fund’s total annual operating expense ratios, after taking into account the expense limitations and waivers
applicable to certain Funds (and excluding acquired fund fees and expenses for the Shelton BDC Income Fund), were higher than the relevant Fund’s
peer category median, except for the net expense ratio of the Institutional Class of the Shelton BDC Income Fund, which (excluding acquired fund fees
and expenses) was slightly below the Fund’s peer category median.

Comparable Accounts

The Board noted certain information provided by SCM regarding fees charged to other clients utilizing a strategy similar to that employed by an
applicable Fund. The Board determined that, bearing in mind the limitations of comparing different types of managed accounts and the different levels of
service typically associated with such accounts, the fee structures applicable to SCM’s other clients employing a comparable strategy to each applicable
Fund was not indicative of any unreasonableness with respect to the advisory fee payable by such Fund.

Cost Structure, Level of Profits, Economies of Scale and Ancillary Benefits

The Board reviewed information regarding SCM’s costs of providing services to the applicable Funds. The Board also reviewed the resulting level
of profits to SCM, including the cost allocation methodologies used to calculate such profits. The Independent Trustees received financial and other
information from SCM.

The Board noted its intention to continue to monitor assets under management, and the resulting impact on SCM'’s profitability, in order to ensure
that each has sufficient resources to continue to provide the services that shareholders in the applicable Funds require. The Trustees also noted that
currently, SCM has contractually agreed to limit its advisory fees on certain Funds so that those Funds do not exceed their respective specified operating
expense limitations, and may extend those limits in the future.

The Board also considered that SCM does not receive material indirect benefits from managing the applicable Funds. For example, SCM does not
currently employ a “soft dollar” program, but noted that Shelton Capital may seek to employ a soft dollar program in the near future.

Based on the foregoing, together with the other information provided to it at the Meeting and throughout the year, the Board concluded that each
applicable Fund’s cost structure and level of profits for SCM, were reasonable and that economies of scale and ancillary benefits, to the extent present
with respect to a Fund, were not material.

Conclusions

The Board indicated that the information presented and the discussion of the information were adequate for making a determination regarding
the renewal of the Advisory Agreement. During the review process, the Board noted certain instances where clarification or follow-up was appropriate
and others where the Board determined that further clarification or follow-up was not necessary. In those instances where clarification or follow-up
was requested, the Board determined that in each case either information responsive to its requests had been provided, or where any request was
outstanding in whole or in part, given the totality of the information provided with respect to the Advisory Agreement, the Board had received sufficient
information to renew and approve the Advisory Agreement.

Based on their review, including but not limited to their consideration of each of the factors referred to above, the Board concluded that the
Advisory Agreement, taking into account the separate administration fees, is and would be fair and reasonable to each Fund and its shareholders, that
each Fund’s shareholders received or should receive reasonable value in return for the advisory fees and other amounts paid to SCM by the Funds, and
that the renewal of the Advisory Agreement was in the best interests of each Fund and its shareholders.
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